
LIVINGSTON PARIS11 POLICE JURY 
Notes to the Financial Statements, Con0nued 
December 31. 1995 

$183,000 - Series I9g2B general obligation bonds due in annual instalhnents of $23,702.27 to 
$21,475.78 fllrough June 15, 2002; interest at 10.7 per cent, paid from the General Fund 

$320,000 - Certificates of indebtedness, Series 1994, due in ammal installments of $33,925.00 to 
$41,544.75 through June 15, 2006; interest at 5.57 per cent, paid front tile General Fund 

$1,500,000 Recreation District Number One Bonds due ill annual installments of $185,1100 to $5,0011 
through Septem ber 1, 2004; interest at 10.0 to 12.0 per cent, paid from the Recreation Diserict 
Number One fired 

Magnolia Woods Petition Paving Project due in annual instalhnents of $7,425.13 to $4,394.13 
through July 1, 2001 ; interest from 8,50 8.15 per cent, paid from the M agnolia W oods Sinking fired 

$209,655 - 1987 Pctdion Paving certificates of [ndebtedt/ess due [n annuat installnlents of $13.977 
through January 1, 2002; interest fronl 8.4 to 10.8 per cent, paid from the Petition Paving fund 

$229,928 - 1990 Pelition Paving cerdficales of indebtedness due in annual installments of 
$22.992.77 d~rough September 1. 2000; interest from 11,0 to 7.5 per cent. paid from Plantation 
Estates Sinking fund 

$137,5411 - 1995 Peti6on Paving certificates of indebtedness due in annual installments of $13,754 
through October 1,2005; interest from 11.0 per cent to 5.5 per cent, paid from W edgcwood Sinking 
fund 

$281,892 1991 lease-purchase of two John Dcere Excavators M odel 690D due in monthly 
instalhnents of $3,621,46 for 60 months; interest at 7.49 per cent, paid from tile Rnad Equipment 
and M aintenance fund 

$72,435 - 1993 tease-purchase of ot/e Joht/Deere 670B M otorgrader due [n monthly ittsudhuettts 
of $1,684.58 for 48 months: interest at 5.5 per cent, paid from the Road Equipn~ent and 
M aintenance fund 

$92,900 - 1993 lease-purchase of one John Deere 670B Motorgrader due in monddy instalhnents 
of $1,766.411 for 60 months; interest at 5.5 per cent, paid from the Road Equipment and 
M aintenance I/ind 

$72.435 - 1993 lease-purchase of one John Deere 670B M otorgrader due in lllonthly installments 
of $1,684.58 for 48 months; interest at 5.5 per cent, paid from the Road Equipment and 
M aintenance fund 

$75,139 - 1994 lease purchase of one W heel Loader due in monthly instalhnents of $1,487.73 fnr 
611 nlonths; inlerest at 7 25 per cent, paid from the Road Equipment and M aintenance fund 

$101,600 - 1994 lease-purchase of one John Deere M otorgrader due in nlonthly instalhnents of 
$1,977.21 for 60 months; interest at 6,5 per cent, paid from lhe Road Equipmem and M aintenance 
Fund 

$109,697 - ~994 lease-purchase of one Grader due in monthly installmems of $2,134.70 for 60 
months; interest at 6.273 per cent, paid from the Road Equipment and M aintenance fund 

$106,000 - 1994 lease purchase of one Gradail Excavator due in monthly installments of $2,512.8 
for 48 months; interest ,at 6,48 per cent, paid from die Road Equipment and M aintenance filnd 

$103,000 - 1995 lease-purchase of one Gradall due in monthly installments of $2.446.44 for 48 
months; interest at 6.58 per cent. paid from the Road Equipnlent and M aintenance lund 

$48,992 1995 lease-purchase of nile Backhoe Loader due in monthly installments ~f $975.43 for 
60 m onths: interest at 7.492 per cent. paid from the Road Equipment and M aintenance lhnd 

$8,975 - 1995 lease-purchase of one Pituey Bowes copier due in monthly installments of one at 
$296.18 and thirty-five at $399.86; interest at 28.25 per cent. paid from Residential W aste fund 

24.378 

24.729 

35.177 

55.495 

35.177 

6h 152 

78.772 

86.715 

81.725 

43.899 



LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
Notes to the Financial Statements. Continued 
December 31, 1995 

The al~l~uaL requiret~e~ts to al~orlize art ge~eral ~ong ten~ deh~ ou~slnl~thng at Decem ber 31, t q'~5, including interest of ,~421,953 are as follows: 

Year ended: 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
Tbrough maturity 

General 
Obligation 
Bonds 

$ 307.350 
262.887 
261,171 
263,483 
65~898 
286.568 

Certificates 
of 

ndehtedness 

$ 78,405 
74,133 
69,859 
65,802 
47.777 
84.525 

LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS 

Lease 
Purchase Total 

$230,187 
198,098 
151,282 
69,804 
4,877 

0 

$ 615.942 
535.118 
482,312 
399.089 
118,552 
371.093 

Tbe Livthgston Parish Police Jury, as pernlit holder and owner of tbe Parish Landfill (SW LF), is required to incur a variety of costs to provide 
for protection of die environment both during the period of landfill operation and during tile postclosure period. The include the cost of 
equipment and facilities (such as leachate collection systems alld final cf)vL'r) ~s well ,~s the cost t~f 5ervict25 (stlch as postclosure i}l~illlen;ttlce 
arid monitoring costs). Certain of these costs, which result in disbursements near or after the date tbat the SW LF stops accepting solid wasle 
and during the postclosure period, sbould be included in the eslimated total current cost of SW LF closure and postclosure care. regardless of 
their c~lpital or operating nature. The estinlated total current cost of SW I,F closure and postclosure care, based on applicable federal, state, or 
local laws or regulations, should include: 

a, Tile cost of equipment expected to be installed and facilities expected to be construcled (based on the SW LF operatthg plan) near or after 
the date that tile SW LF stops accepting solid waste and during the postclosure period. 

b. Tile cost of final cover (capping) expected to be applied near or after tile date that the SW LF stops accepting solid waste 

c. The cost of monitoring and maintaining tile expected usable SW LF area during tile pnstclosure period. Postclosure care may include 
rllathtaining tile final cover; monitoring groundwater; monitorirlg or collecfng methane and other gases; collecting, treating, and 
transporting leachate; repairing or replacing equipment and facilities; and remedying or comathing environmental hazards. 

The Police Jury has not estimated these costs, and theretore those costs are not provided for th tile financial slatenlenls. The Police Jury has 
begun negotiations ~o contraclually transler tile responsibility for closure and pos~closure cosls to tile landfill operator. 

DUE FROM /TO OTHER FUNDS 

Individual fund balances due from/to other funds at December 31, 1995. follows: 

Fun. d 

Total Special Revenue Funds 

Due fi-om 
Oth er 
Funds 

46.12 

Due to 
Other 
Funds 

4.629.05 
5,853.30 
03.742.58 
I 1.800.53 
39.935 05 

146.12 
LtJT.64 



LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
Nofes to tile Financial Statements, Continued 
December 31. 1995 

Debt Service Funds: 
Courthouse Sinking 
Road District No. 1010-1 
Petition Paving 
Plantation Estates Sinking 
M agnolia W oods Sinking 

Capital Projects Funds: 
Single Acres Construction 
W edgewood Constl~ction 

Enterprise Funds: 
Dixon M edical Offices 

Total Enterprise Funds 

DEFICIT FUND BALANCES 

The following individual funds had deficit fund balances 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Criminal Court Fund 
LCDBG Sewer Fund 

Capital Project Funds: 
Single Acres Construction Fund 

0. LITIGATION AND CLAIM S 

Due from 
Other 
Funds 

70.76 

3.96 

$42,867.24 
78.93 

643.04 

Due In 
Other 
Funds 

37.20 

7,597 63 

32,060.46 

643.04 
I ..I,529.00 

2.172.04 

15.692.88 

Tile Police July has been named as a defendant il a nun her of awsuits at December 31 1995
. In tile opinion of the Police Jury's legal counsel 

the ultimate resolution of th ese legal actions can not be presently deternfined
. 

FOOD STAM P PROGRAM 

Tile Food Stamp Program is operated by file police july under an agreement with the Lnuisiana Deparllnent of Social Services. Under th is 
program, tile police jury is responsible for the issuance of food stamps to eligible participants in the parish. The value of food stamps on hand, 

received, and issued is not recorded Jl) the accompanying statemems. Activity fi~r tile year elided December 31. 1995 follows: 

Balance atJanuary 1, 1995 
Received 
Issued 

Balance at December 31. 1995 

2. CONTINGENCY 

24 

$1,702,212 
6,105,000 
6,20g~805 

$1.59g.407 



LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
Notes to the Financial Statements, Continued 
December 31. 1995 

loan as required, and Del Bueno, Inc. failed to obtain file necessary insurance on the collateralized buildings and improvements. Therefore, 
the Liviugston Parish Police Jury began proceedings to repossess and sell the land and buildings, According to the State of Louisiana, Division 
of Adnfnistration, Office of Community Development, the proceeds from the sale of the property must be relurned to the State in repayment 
of the grant. Further, if the property sells for less than the grant amount of $730,000.00 the difference may be demanded from the Livingston 
Parisb Police Jury . The outcome of this event will be determined at some later date. At present, the Police Jury has leased the properly to a 
tenant. According to the lease agreement, the leasee has an option to purchase the property during file five year lease. 

FUND BALANCE ADJUSTM ENTS 

Adjustments were made to fund balances as of January 1. 1995 as fullows 

General Fund 
Begthning fund balance 
Reduce cash on hand with fiscal agent 

Adjust payroll liability accounts 
Adjust due to / from other funds 
Adjtlst due to / from other funds 

$ 831,682.18 
(49,051.85) 
(14,539.70) 
4.519.63 
(1.362.45) 

Total beginning fund balance at January 1. 1995 as adjusted $ 771.247.gl 

Road Equipment and M aintenance Fund 
Beginnthg fund balance 

Adjust for accounts payable and credit uthon deductions payable 

Total beginning fund balance at January 1. 1995 as adjusted 

Library Fund 
Beginning fund balance 
Adjust for accounts payable 
Adjust for retirement payable 

Total beginning fund balance at January 1, 1995 as adjusted 

Courlhouse Sinking Fund 
Beginning fund balance 
Adjust due to other funds 

Total beginning fund balance at January 1, 1995 as adjusted 

Petition Paving Fund 
Beginning fund balance 

Adjust accounts receivable - Current and Non Currenl 
Adjust for unknown payoff 
Adjust for due to I from other funds 
Adjust lot delerred revenue 

Total beginning fund balance at January 1. 1995 as adjusted 

Plantation Estates Sinking Fund 
Beginning fund balance 

Adjust accounts receivable - Current and Non Current 
Unknown deposit 

Adjust for deferred revenue 

Tolat beginning fund balance at January I. 1995 as adjusted 

M agnolia W oods Sinking Fund 
Beginning fund balance 
Adjust accounts receivable 
Adjusl due from other funds 
Adjust due to other funds 
Adjust for deferred revenue 

Total beginning fund balance at January 1. 1995 as adjusted 

$1,427.102.55 
(105,881.10 

$ 518,556.13 
38,061.38 
(891.80) 

$ 90,033.87 
(137.20) 

$ 49.450.44 
146.917.36 
(2,211.40) 
(45.469.81) 
(49.053.16) 

$ 44,594.67 
108.411.91 
(3.488.99/ 
(71.228.9f~) 

$ 5,638.79 
33.069.84 

27.20 
(7.079.78 
(22,162.14 



 

SU PPLEM EN TA L IN FO RM ATION 

(COM BINING FUND FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS) 

26 - 



HEALTH UNIT M AINTENANCE FUND 

LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
Livingston, Louisiana 

December 31. 1995 

E 

The Health Unit M aintenance Fund accounts for the expenditure of ad vaJorem taxes and stole revenue sharing funds for die conslnlctthn, operation, 
and maintenance of the parish health unit. 

ROAD EQUIPMENT AND MAINTENANCE FUND 

The Road Equipment and Maintenance Fund accounts for r~aintenance of parishwide roads and streets. Major means of financing is provided by the 
State of Louisiana Parish Transportation Fund, ad valorem taxes, and state revenue sharing funds. 

CRIM INAL COURT FUND 

Tile Criminal Court Fund was created by Section 571.11 of Title 15 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, which provides that fines and forfeitures 
imposed by district courts and district attorney conviction fees in criminal cases be transferred to the parish treasurer and deposited in a special Criminal 
Court Fund account to be used for the expenses of the criminal court of the parish. Expenditures are made from the fund on motion of the district 
attorney and approval of the district judge. The statute also requires that one-half of the balance remaining in the fund at December 31 of each year 
be transferred to the parish General Fund. 

LIBRA RY TAX FUND 

The Livingston Parish Library was established by the parish governing authority under tile provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 25:211. The libi~ary 
provides citizens of the parish access to library malerials, books, magazines, records, ~nd films. The library is governed by a board of comrol which 
is appointed by the parish police july in accordance with the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 25:214. Members of the board of control serve 
without pay. The Library Tax Fund is used to account for ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing funds dedicated for the operation of the parish 
library . 

RESIDENTIAL W ASTE FUND 

The Residential Waste Fund accounts for the operation of residential waste collection. The police jury provides lacilities for the collection of fees paid 
by residents of the parish for waste collections. Collections of the residential waste is contracted to W aste M anagement, lnc., with oversight of the 
collection program the responsibility of the police jury. 

BINGO FUND 

The Bingo Fund is used to account for the proceeds of collections from bingo operators within the Parish of Livingston, and to account for the 
expenditure of those funds. 

LCDBG - SEW ER FUND 

The LCDBG - Sewer Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures of the grant program for the sewer project. 

CRIM INAL COURT W ITNESS FUND 

Th e Crim inal Court W itness Fund accounts for the cour~ cost and bond forfeiture revenues, and witness fees and related expenditures 

TOURIST COM M ISSION FUND 

The Tourist Tax Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures associated with the tourist tax 



Current Assets 
Cash 
Cash on hand 
Certificates of Deposit 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other fund s 
Due fro~ other goverr~ents 
Other receivables 
State rev, sharing receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Deposits 

Curt Liab (from Curr Assets) 
Accounts payable 
Ad valorem deductions pa yable 
Due to other Fund s 
Due to other goverr~ents 
Payroll taxes payable 
Deferred revenue 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 
Fund baLance unreserved 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

SCHEDULE 1 
E~I~B|NING BALAHCE SHEET 

December 31, 1995 
With Cof~)arative Totals for Decen~ r 31, 1994 

HEALTH UNIT 
MAINTENANCE 

ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

CRIMINAL 
CO~JRT 

LIBRARY 
TAX 

RESIDENTIAL 
WASTE 

$ 1,621,218.75 $ 878,848.89 $ I02,303.13 $ 977,481.68 $ 450,195.66 

90,947.33 
12,484.04 
4,629.05 

(2.15) 

108,058.27 

1,513,160.48 

1,513,160.48 

$ 102,371.86 $ 
12,484.04 
5,853.30 

. 

7,837.13 

128.546.35 

7S0.302.56 

45.170.37 

(42,B67.24) 

152,419.13 

825.062.55 

750,302.56 (42,867.24) 825,062.55 

425,941.62 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 1,621,218.75 $ 878,~ 8.89 $ 102,303.13 $ 977,481.68 $ 450,195.66 



BINGO 
LCDBG 
$E~ER 

CRIMINAL TOURIST Memo Only 
COURT-WITNESS COMMISSIO~ Current Year 

34,854.23 $ 106.24 $ 19
,831.99 $ 

3,849.34 9
,228.00 

$ 38.703.57 $ 

222.97 $ 

146.12 

(4,60) 

364.49 

52.52 

041,540.33 
550.00 

048,093.70 
56,769.96 
59,310.12 
53,701.00 
10,643.61 
276,507.00 
587,622.86 

52.52 
15.00 

106.24 $ 29,059.99 $ 36
,888.19 $ 4,134,806.10 $ 4,036.008.41 

85.17 

$ 10.30 $ 

I0.30 960.695.68 561.751.8/* 

38,339.08 (78.93) 29
,059.99 36,877,89 3,174,110.42 3,474.256 .57 

38.339.08 (78.93) 29,059,99 36,877 ,89 3,174,110.42 3,474,256.57 

38,703.57 $ 106.24 $ 29
,059.99 $ 36,~ ,19 $ 4,134,806.10 $ 4,036.008.41 

29 ~ 



REVENUES 

Ad vaIorem tax 
Other taxes 
Licenses a~  permits 
Fe~erat grants 
State grants 
Fees, charges arx~ cor~nissions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Use of money arid property 
Royalties 
Other revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
SPECIAL REVENUE FNUDS 

SCHEDULE 2 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

For the Year Eroded Dece~t~er 31, 1995 
With Comparative Totals for the Year Eroded December 31, 1994 

HEALTH UNIT 
MAINTENANCE 

340,012.93 

27,380.00 

46,938.00 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expenditures 

Jt~:iicial 
Elections 
Other general a~ inistration 
Public works 
HeaLth and welfare 
Culture arid recreation 
Economic devetol~ nt 

~ap~ta~ Outlay 
J~ icia[ 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture arid recreation 

Debt Service 
Print:i~ ( 
Interest anti Fiscal charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds from Capital Lease 
Ope rating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

$ 340.012.93 $ 

854,484.00 

25,7-71.11 
50,127.38 
8,370.59 

CRIMINAL 
COURT 

4,773.66 
203,762.37 
1,984.04 

452.00 

LIBRARY 
TAX 

883,032.24 $ 

157,500.00 
87.333.00 

RESIDENTIAL 
WASTE 

1.044.539.34 
1,545.74 
4,093.34 16,848.29 

4,621.09 

446,104.05 1,278,766.01 210,972.07 1,138,125.41 1,061,387.63 

- $ 

12,484.04 12,48d*.04 
" 1,885,262.29 

119,067.24 

294.289.57 
257,848.08 

210,962.70 
44,797.46 

$ 172,226.87 $ " $ 
32,181.48 
32.663.30 

0,000.00 

425,840.85 2,411,354.57 182,226.87 

20,263.20 (I,132,588.56) 28,745.20 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe oclitures and other sources (uses) 20,263.20 

151,992.00 
709,677.67 
(300.O00.OO) 

561,669.67 

(570,918.89) 

F~  Balances at beginning of year 1,492,897.28 1,321,221.45 

28,745.20 

- 1,019,274.23 
301.029.50 

502,914.29 
9,296.90 

1,291.99 
2.593.14 

868,788.57 1,032,456.26 

269.336.84 28.931.37 

8.975.00 

8.975.00 

269,336.84 37,906.37 

555,725.71 (13,652.33) 

Fvr~i Batances at end of year $ 1,513,160.48 $ 750,302.56 $ (42,~ 7.24) $ 825,062.55 $ 24,254.04 



BINGO 
LCDBG 
SE~ER 

- $ . $ 

335,202.67 

51,414.17 

4,362.17 

55,776.94 

CRIMINAL TOURIST Memo Only Memo Only 
COURT-WITNESS COMMISSION Current Year Prior Year 

- $ 
14,366.71 

848.46 

866,125.04 
4,550.06 
28,979.00 

335,202.67 31,273.73 15,215.17 4,572,823.68 3,369,005.02 

$ $ 8.724.73 $ 

8,020.60 

335,214.14 405,535.64 
1,895.00 

I03,485.49 

212,254.69 134,420.49 
47,390.60 31,327.42 

8,020.60 335,214.14 8,724.73 770.83 5
,273,397.42 4,135,961.22 

47, 756.34 

(I03,4~4.04) 

(I03,4B4.64) 

(11.47) 

1,979.08 

1,979.08 

22.549.00 (700,573.74) (766,956.20) 

160,967.00 
711,656.75 
(403,484.64) 

392,435.~  
952,880.I0 
(36,343.02) 

469,139.11 1,308,972.72 

(55,728.30) 1,967.61 22,549.00 14,444.34 (231
,434.63) 542.016.52 

94,067.38 (2,046.54) 6,510.99 22
,433.55 3,405,545.05 2,932,240.05 

38,339.08 $ (78.93) $ 29,059.99 $ 36,8T7.89 $ 3
,174,110.42 $ 3,474,256.57 

- 3 



COURTtlOUSE SINKING FUND 

LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
Livingston. Louisiana 

December 31. 1995 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Tbe Courthouse Sinking Fund accounts for the payment of principal and interest on courthouse bonds issued Febn~ary 1
. 1966, in the amount of 

$800,000. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and interest earned on invesnuents. 

ROAD DISTRICT SINKING FUNDS 

The Ro~d District Sinking Funds are used to account for the payment of principal and inlerest on bonds for each of the road districts as follows: 

Road District No. 505 

The Road District No. 505 Sinking Fund accounts for file payment of principal and interest on bonds issued July 1, 1965, in the amount 
of $45,000. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and interest earned on investments. 

Sub-Road District No. I of Road District No. 505 

Tile Sub-Road District No. I of Road District No. 505 Sinking Fund accounts for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued 
July 1. 1965, in the amount of $45,000. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and interest earned Oli investments. 

Road District No. 606 

The Road District No. 606 Sinking Fund accounts for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued July 1. 1965. in the amount 
of $70,000. Financing is provided by ad valorenl taxes and interest earlled on investments. 

Sub-Road District No. 1 of Road District No. 606 

The Stlb-Road District No. 1 of Road District No. 606 Sinking Fund accounts for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued 
July 1, 1965, in the amount of $70.000. Financing is provided by ad valorenl taxes and interest earned on investments. 

Road District No. 808 

Tile Road District No. 808 Sthking Fund accounts for th e payment of principaL and interest on bonds issued July 
of $110,000. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and interest earned on thvestments. 

Road District No. 909 

The Road District No. 909 Sinking Fund accounts for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued July 
of $70,000. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and interest earned on investnlents. 

Sub-Road District No. 1 of Road District No. 909 

The Sub-Road District No. 1 of Road District No. 909 Sinking Fund accounts for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued 
July 1. 1965, in the amount of $70,000. Financing is provided by ad valorem laxes and inlerest earned on investments. 

Road District No. 1010 

The Road District No. 1010 Sinking Fund accounts for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued July 1. 1965, in the amount 
of $32,000. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and interest earned on investments. 

Sub-Road District No. 1 of Road District No. 1010 

The Sub-Road District No. 1 of Road District No. 1010 Sinking Fund accounts for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued 
July 1, 1965. in the amount of $32,000. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and interest earned on investments. 



PETITION PAVING FUND 

The Petition Paving Debt Service Fund is used to account for the billing of the special assessments for paving of streets in two parish subdivisions, 
and the payment of the principal and interest, and other costs associated with the retirement of the bonds issued to finance the street paving. 

RECREATION DISTRICT NO. 1 FUND 

The Recreation District No. 1 Fund is used to account for tile proceeds of the ad valorem tax levy and for tile payment of principa 
paying agent fees for the district's bonds. 

PLANTATION ESTATES SINKING FUND 

The Plantation Estates Sinking Debt Service Fund is used to account for the billthg of the special assessments for paving of streets in a parish 
subdivision, and "d~e payment of tl~e principal and interest, and ~ther e~sts ass~3cia~e~ vAtb the retirement ~f the hoods ~ssued to finance the street paving. 

M AGNOLIA W OODS SINKING FUND 

The M agnolia W oods Debt Service Fund is used to account for file billing of the special assessments for paving of streets in the M agnolia W oods 
subdivision, and the payment of the principal and interest, and other costs assnciated with the retirement of the bonds issued to finance the street paving. 

W EDGEW OOD ACRES SINKING FUND 

Tile W edgewood Acres Debt Service Fund is used to account for the billing of the special assesslnents for paving of streets in the W edgewood Acres 
subdivision, and the payment of the principal and interest, and other costs associated with tile retirenlent of the bonds issued to finance file street paving. 



ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Certificates of Deposit 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Taxes receivable 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 

DEBT SERVICE ~UNDS SCHEDULE 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 1995 
With Co~oarative Totals for December 31, 1994 

COURTHO(JSE ROAD ROAD ROAD ROAD ROAD ROAD 
SINKING DISTRICT 505 DIST. 505-I DISTRICT 606 DIST. 606-I DISTRICT 808 DISTRICT 909 

$ 45,943.19 $ 3,157.12 $ 3,266.14 $ 2,240.36 $ 2,3~ .73 $ 6,9~ .~9 $ 2,25~.61 

1,354.50 189.13 

$ 47,297.69 $ 3,157.12 $ 3,266.14 $ 2,240.36 $ 2,368.73 $ 6,911.19 $ 2,440.74 

LIABILITIES 
Curr Liab (from Curt Assets) 

Accounts payable $ 130.00 $ $ - $ - $ - $ $ 
Ad vatorem deductions pa yabte 
Due to other funds 137.20 
Cash Overdraft 

Deferred Revenue 
Deferred  revenue 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 267.20 

FUND BALANCE 
Fund  Balance 

Fund balance res. debt service 47,030.49 3,157.12 3,266.14 2,240.36 2,368.73 6,911.19 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 47,030.49 3,157.12 3,266.14 2,240.36 2,368.73 6,911.19 2,440.74 

tOtAL LIABtLIIIES AND FURD BALANCES 47,297.69 $ 3,157.12 $ 3,266.14 $ 2,24O.36 $ 2,368.~  $ 6,911.19 $ 2,440.74 
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ROAD ROAD ROAD PEIIT]ON RECREATION PLANTATION MAGNOLIA WEDGEWO(X) Memo Onty Men~ Onty 
DIST. 909-I DISTRICT 101 DIST, 1010-I PAVING DISTRICT I ESTATES ESTATES SI~KING Current Year Prior Year 

$ 2,383.89 $ 2,267.08 $ 

194.12 
24,292.D7 

$ 32,900.25 

138,419.59 

$462,301.34 

461.30 

$ 9,314.61 

26,886.52 

$ 2,578.01 $ 2,267.08 $ 24,292.07 $171,319.84 $462,762.64 $142,516.40 $ 36,201.13 $137,693.03 $I,047,312.17 $ 920,310.16 

$ ~ $ 

2,578.01 

2.576.01 

- $ 

21,616.56 

$ 2,211.40 $ 

24,325.63 

38.208.61 

21,616.56 64,745.64 

* $ 3,488,99 $ - $ 

7.597.63 

- $ 5.830.39 $ 

50,049,00 14,7"39.00 137,000.00 

32,060.46 
21,616.56 

239,996.61 

10,690.21 
20,018.46 

53,537,99 22,336.63 137,000.00 299,504.02 30,708.67 

2,267.08 2,675.51 106,574.20 462,762.64 88,978.41 13,864.50 693.03 747,808.1S 889,601.49 

2,267.08 2,675.51 I06,574.20 462,762.64 88,978.41 13,864.50 693.03 747,808.15 889,601.49 

$ 2,578.01 $ 2,267.08 $ 24,292.07 $171,319.8~ $~;62,762.64 $142,516.40 $ 36,201.13 $137,693.03 $I,047,312.17 $ 920,310.16 



 

LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

SCHEDULE 4 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended December 31, 1995 
With Comparative ActuaI Amounts for Year End ed December 31, 1994 

COURTHOUSE ROAD ROAD ROAD ROAD ROAD ROAD 
SINKING DISTRICT 505 DIST. 505"I DISTRICT 606 DIST, 606-I DISTRICT 808 DISTRICT 909 

REVENUES 

Ad valorem tax $ - $ 18.57 $ 18.77 $ 23.10 $ 24.26 $ 537.11 $ 
Use of money and property 2,025.56 
Other revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current Expend itures 

Financial and administrative 
Other generat administration 

Debt Service 
Debt service 
Principat 
Interest and fisca[ charges 

TOTAL EXPE~DIIURES 

2.025.56 

42,000.00 
2,891.74 

44.891.74 

18.57 

2,0DO.D0 
89.50 

2,089.50 

8.77 

2,OOO.O0 
89.50 

2,089.50 

23.10 

3,OO0.O0 
108.50 

3,108.58 

3,000.00 
108.50 

3.108.50 

6,000.00 
547.50 

6,547.50 

3,OOO.OO 
108.50 

Excess (deflciency) of revenues over 
expe nd itures (42,866.18) (2,070.93) (2,070.T3) (3,085.40) (3,084.24) (6,010.39) (3,108.50) 

OTHER FINANCING SOU RCES (USES) 
Transfers in 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOU RCES (USE 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expe nd itures and other sources (u (42,866.18) (2,070.93) (2,070.73) (3,085.40) (3,084.24) (6,010.39) (3,108.50) 

Furv:J Batances at beginning of year 89,896.67 5,228.05 5,336.87 5,325.76 5,452.97 12,921.50 

Fund Batances at end  of year $ 47,030.49 $ 3,157.12 $ 3,266.14 $ 2,240.36 $ 2,368.73 $ 6,911.19 $ 2,440.74 
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ROAD ROAD ROAD PETITION RECREATION PLANTATION MAGNOLIA WEDGEt4(X)D Memo OnLy Memo OnLy 
DIST. 909-1 DISTRICT 101 DIST. 1010-1 PAVING DISTRICT 1 ESTATES ESTATES SINKING Current Year Prior Year 

$ $ 116.88 $ 116.88 $ " $ " $ - $ - $ - $ 855.57 $ 292,831.30 
473.60 2,457.74 12,766.37 1,986.09 286.24 693.03 20,688.63 20,920.63 

25,339.34 30,796.95 11,074.08 67,210.37 50.686.37 

3,000.00 
108.50 

116.88 590.48 27,797.08 12,7(>6.37 32,783.04 11,360.32 693.03 88,754.57 364,438.30 

2,000.00 
89.00 

2,000.00 
151.05 

13,977.00 
6.879.31 

153,000.00 
42.911.19 

22,993.00 
11,475.87 

4,063.00 
2,926.73 

3,108.50 2,089.00 2,151.05 20,856.31 195,911.19 34,468.87 6,989.T3 

262,033.00 
60,485.39 

330,518.39 

(3,108.50) (I,972.12) (I,560.57) 6,940.77 (183,144.82) (1,685.83) 4,370.59 693.03 (241,763.82) 

12.375.61 

12,375.61 

12.375.61 

2.375.61 

(3,108.50) (I,972.12) (I,560.57) 6,940.77 (183,144.82) 10,689.78 4,370.59 693.03 (229,388.21) 

5,686.51 4,239.20 4,236.08 99,633.43 645,907.46 78,288.63 9,493.9 977.196.36 

7,968.36 
2.997.95 

2,138.00 
201,358.90 
104,556.97 

319,020.18 

844.183.37 

$ 2,578.01 $ 2,267.08 $ 2,675.51 $I06,574.20 $462,762.64 $ 88,978.41 $ 13,864.50 $ 693.03 $ 747,808.15 $ 889,601.49 
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SINGLE ACRES CONSTRUCTION FUND 

LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
Livingston, Louisiana 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FIJND~ 

The Single Acres Construction Fund is used to account for the paving activities in tile Single Acres Subdivision 

W EDGEW OOD ACRES CONSTRUCTION FUND 

Tile W edgewood Acres Constraction Fund is used to account for tile paving activities in the W edgewood Acres Subdivision. 

PLANTATION ESTATES CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The Plantation Estates Constnlction Fund is used to account for the paving construction activity ill one parish subdivision 

HEALTH UNIT CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The Health Unit Construction Fund is used to account for tile construction activities of the new Parish Health Unit. 

DEL BUENO CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The Del Bueno Constru ction Fund is used to account for tile grant and related loan to De[ Bueno
, Inc. for tile acquisition of the Livingston Parish Del 

Bueno, Inc. food processing plant. 



Current Assets 
Cash 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 
Curr Liab (from Curt Assets) 

Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 
Fund Equity 

Fund batance unreserved 
Fund  Balance 

Fund balance unreserved  

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
CAPITAL PROJECTS 

SCHEDULE 5 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

Oecc~nber 31, 1995 
With Comparative Totats for December 31, 1994 

SINGLE WEDGE~K)OD PLANTATION 
ACRES CONSTR CONSTRUCTION EST CONBTR 

HEALTH UNIT DEL BUENO Menlo Only 
CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION Current Year 

Memo Only 
Prior Year 

$ - $204,182.83 $ - $ - $ 0.01 $ 204,182.84 $ 12,148.23 

$ - $204,182.83 $ - $ - $ 0.01 $ 204,182.84 $ 12,148.23 

$ - $ 13,716.00 $ - $ - $ 
643.04 1,529.00 

643.04 15,245.00 

(643.04) 

188.937.83 

(643.04) 188,937.83 

- $ 13,716.00 $ 
2,172.04 

15,888.04 

(643.04) 

0.01 188,937.84 12,148.23 

0.01 188,294.80 12.148.23 

TOIAL L1ABILIIIEB ABD FUND BALABCE $ - $204,182.83 $ - $ - $ 0.01 $ 204,182.84 $ 12,148.23 



 

LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
CAPITAL PROJECTS 

SCHEDULE 6 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Year Ended DecO r 31, 1995 
With COfaparative Actual Amounts for Year End ed Oecefnber 31, 1994 

SINGLE WEDGEWOOD PLANTATION HEALTH UNIT DEL BUENO Helm) Only Metro OnLy 
ACRES CONSTR CONSTRUCTION EST EONSTR CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION Current Year Prior Year 

Revenues 
Fed eral grants $ 
Use of money and  property 

Current Expend itures 
Other general administration 

Capita[ OutLay 
Financial and  ac~ninistratJve 
Public works 
Economic devetop~ nt 

- $ - $ - $ 
I, 533.19 270.72 

643.04 

- $ 18,010.14 $ 18,010.14 $ 
0.07 7,500.00 9,303.98 326.04 

1,533.19 270.72 0.07 25,510.14 

17,120.40 3O.OO 

3.41 

25.705.34 

13.41 

17,793.44 
25,705.34 

326.04 

60.00 

60.00 

643.04 17,120.40 30.00 13.41 25,705.34 43,512.19 120.00 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures (643.04) (15,587.21) 240.72 (13.34) 

OTHER FINANCING SOu RCES (USES) 
Ope rating Transfers In 
Other Financing Sources 
Ope rating Transfers Out 

204,525.04 
(12.375.61) 

204,525.04 (12,375.61) 

(195.20) 

195.21 

195.21 

(16,198.07) 

195.21 
204,525.04 
(12,375.61) 

192.344.64 

206.04 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (use (643.04) 188,937.83 (12,134.89) (13.34) 0.01 176,146.57 206.04 

Eucld BaLances at beginning of year 12,134.89 13.34 12.148.23 11.942.19 

Fund Balances at end  of year $ (643.04) $I~ ,937.83 $ - $ - $ 0.01 $ 188,294.80 $ 12,148.23 
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LEROY J. CI1USTZ 
FlED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT. AP 

POST OFFICE BOX 158 DEN[IAM SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 70727-0158 (504) 665-3102 FAX (504/667-3553 

Livingston Parish Police Jury 
Livingston. Louisiana 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF PRIM ARY GOVERNM ENT FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
PERFORM ED IN ACCORDANCE W ITH GOVERNMENTAUDIThVG STANDARDS 

I have audited the primary govenmtent financial statements of Livingston Parish Police July, Livingston, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 
31, 1995. and have issued rny report thereon dated June 6, 1996. In my report, my opinion was adverse because of the omission of the general fixed asset 
group of accounts; die omission of estimates and accruals of closure and postclosure nlonitoring costs associated with the Parish landfill operations; and 
die omission of accruals for conrpensated absences. 

1 conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Govermnent Auditing Standards. issued by tile Comptroller General of 
the United States and the Louisiana GovernmentalAudit Guide, issued by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. Those standards require that I plan and perform 
the audit to obtath reasonable assurance about whether the primary govern ment financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

The management of Livingston Parisb Police Jury, is responsible for establishing and mathtathing an internal control structure. In fnlfilling this 

responsibility, estfinates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of imernal control structure policies 
and procedures. Tbe objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are 
safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorizafion and 
recorded properly to permit the preparation of primary government financial statements ill accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
Because of inherent limitations ill any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevenbeless occur and not he detected. Also, projection of 
any evaluation of file structure to future perthds is suhject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes ill conditions or that the 
effecfiveness of tile design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. 

In planning and performing lily audit of the primary government financial statements of Livingston Parish Police Jury, for the year ended Decemher 31. 
1995, 1 obtained an understanding of tile intern al control strocture. W itb respect to the internal control stru cture. 1 obtained an understanding of the design 
of relevant policies and procedures and wbetber they bave been placed ill operation, and I assessed control risk in order to deternfine my audifing procedures 
for tile purpose of expressing my opinion on the prinlary government financial sfatements and not to provide an opinion on the intenlal control structure. 
Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 

I noted certain mailers involving the intern al control stru cture and its operation that i consider to be reportable conditions under standards established by 
the American Institu te of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to nay attention relating to significant deficiencies 

ill the design or operation of tile internal control structure that, in nty judgment, could adversely affect the entity's ability to record, process, sulnmarize, 
and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the primary governn~ent financial statements. 

The reportable conditions noted are as follows: 

Control Environm ent 

Tile control environment represents file collective effect of various factors on establishing, enhancing, or ndtigating the effectiveness of specific policies 
and procedures. Such faclors include: management's philosophy and operating style; the entity's organizational structure; personnel policies and practices; 
methods of assigning authority and responsibility; management's control methods for monitoring and following-up on performance, including intern al 

auditing and budgeting. 

The Control environment reflects tile overall attitude, awareness, and actions of tile legistative body. management, staff, and others concerning the 

importance of tile control and its emphasis ill tile entity. 

Personnel Polices and Procedures 

Tile Police Jury's current policies and practices do not include die following provisions in sufficient detail to be effective 

A code of conduct which includes provisions for conflict of interest disclosure 

Employee hiring, performance, training and evaluation criteria. 
A. Current and accurate job descriptions and performance standards. 
B. Procedures for adequate employee candidate background checks. 
C. A current and accurate organizational chart which documents adequate supervision 1or all employees. 
D. Policies and procedures relating to hiring, training, promoting, and compensatthg employees. 
E. Criteria for enlployee retention and promotion and tile related infnnnation gathering techniques, related to compliance with tile 

code of conduct and other behavioral guidelines. 



F. Provision fi~r periodic perform ance appraisal of all employees. 
G. Policies which provide for sufficient training opporlunities to ensure that all employees are competent to perlbml work assigned 

M anagement Control M ethods - Audlority and Responsibility 

The Police Jury should adopt policies which thclude the following 

1. A requirement that all delegations of attthority and responsibility be current and in writing. 

2. Tile Police Jury should develop and utilize a budget calendar which would facilitate the limely and orderly submission and approval 
of the budget in accordance with applicable statutes. 

3. The Police Jury should develop and utilize long range planning. 

4. The Police Jury should adopt polices and procedures which would: 
A. Require the accounting department to make a determination of ,qvailability of funds prior to the issuance of a purchase order or 

other expenditure commithlent. 
B. Require the comparison of actual expenditures to tile budget frequently and 0]1 a timely basis. Budgets should be discussed with 

department heads and explanations obtained for significant variations from budget. 
C. Require that Executive and Legislative branches of the pafish govenlment be inforlned of expenditures in excess of budgeted 

am ounts. 

Accounting System  

The accounting system consists of the methods and records established to identify, assemble, analyze, classify, record and report an enrdy's transactions 
and to nlainlath accountability for the related assets and liabilities. Tile following are deficiencies ill the accounting system that were identified during the 
accounti~lg system survey, 

l. "l]le Police Jury does not have an accounting policy and procedure manual. 

2. There were no established procedures to ensure that only atttllorized persons can alter or establish new accounting principles
, policies. 

or procedures to be used by tile Police Jury. 

3. The responsibilities for maintaining the general ledgers are not segregated from those for maintaining subsidiary ledgers. 

4. Access to general ledger and related records are not restricted to those who are assigned general ledger responsibilities, 

5. There is not adequately protected facilities provided for the custody of the general ledger and related records. 

6. There were no procedures for approval of non standard journal entries. 

Electronic Data Processing (EDP) 

The EDP department is not independent from the accountthg and operating departments, 

2. The EDP controls do not include employee reference checks, rotation of duties, and terminated employee security mezsures. 

3. 'Phere were inadequate controls uver syslem security and related passwt~rds to protect sensitive data. 

4. There were inadequate input and output controls. Such as hash totals, self checking digits, and supervisory review of edits hell.re update 
to systenl data. 

5 Controls were inadequate for making changes to system software and fur making modifications to appficafion software, Also. such 
changes were not documented in operathlg rllanuals so that user manuals became inaccurate ~lnd were outdated. 

Controls and procedures were inadequate for computer system and data file back-up provisiolls. Also. back-up retention and slorage 
was not adequately documented, 

A job or console log was not utilized to ensure that scheduled programs were processed and proper procedures fi)th~wed, and tha 
supervisory personnel know that only required programs have been processed. 



1. Tile principal accounting offi cer over accounting records was not adequately supe~ ised. 

2, There were not general ledger controls over all assets and transactions
. For exanlple, general fixed assets and general long term debt. 

3. There were not conlrols to ensure lhat only authorized individuals initiate transactions, as was the case with regard to automated wire 
transfers and certain purchases. 

4. There were no procedures in place to ensure the timely, orderly, and effective accumulation of fthancial data. 

5. There were no procedures to ensure that financial reports were prepared on a consistent, thnely and regular basis. Also, there were 
no procedures to ensure that financial reports were supported by underlying records and inclnded proper disclosures. 

6. There were inadequate controls to provide for fidfilling al 
tru stees and the public. 

Control Procedures 

Control procedures are those policies and procedures in addition to the contlol environment and accounting system that management has established te 
provide reasonable assurance that specific entity objectives will be achieved. Control procedures have various objectives and are applied at various 
organizational and data processing levels. They may also be integrated into specific comp~ments of the control environment and die accounting system . 

Cash 

Segregation of Duties 

A. The following funclions were performed by the same personnel at tile Police Jury and are considered inconlpatible in an effective 
internal conlrol structure. 
1. Responsib[fities for cash receipts and cash disbursemenrs. 
2. Responsibility for disbursement approval function and responsibility lbr th e voucher preparation and purchasing function 

3. Responsibility for entries into the cash receipts and disbursement journals, and responsibility for entries into the general 
ledger. 

4. Responsibility for preparing bank reconciliations and responsibility for cash receipt and disbursement functions. 

2. Procedural Controls 

A+ Controls were iuadequate to ensure that receipts were deposited daily tm a consistent basis. 

B. Controls were inadequate to ensure the dmely recording of transactions. 

C. Tbere was no systematic comparison of reported daily receipts to deposits per die batik statemem. 

D . Signed checks were return ed, for distribution, to the same persons responsible lot preparthg and recording. 

E. There were inadequate controls on the unused supply of checks and voided checks. 

F. Controls are inadequate to ensure proper and timely recording of collection, disbursement, and interbank and interfund transfers. 

G. Controls were inadequate regarding the bank account reconciliation process with regard to the following: 
1. Comparison of checks to disbursement records. 
2. Exam ination of signature and endorsements. 
3. Comparison of book balances used in reconciliations with general ledger ~leeounts, 
4. Comparison of deposit amounts and dates with cash receipt entries. 

tl. There was i1o review of checks which were outstandblg for a thng period of thne. 

Segregation of Duties 

A. qqle following functions were performed by die same personnel at the Police Jury anti are considered incompatible th an effective 
internal control structure. 
1. Responsibilities for initiating, evaluating and approvthg transactions are not separale from those fi,r detail acctJunting. 

general ledger and other related functions, 



Responsibilities tbr monitoring investment market value and performance are not segregated from those responsible for 
investment acquisitions. 
Responsibilities for maintaining detail accoullting records segregated from those for general ledger entries. 
Custodial responsibility for securities is assigned to an official ~vho is also responsible for accounting. 

2. Procedural Controls 

A, Tile investment program is not integrated with a cash management program 

B. The perlbrmance of tile investment portfolio is not periodically reviewed by persons independent of porifofio management. 

C. Policies and procedures are not formally established governing tile level and nature of ~Jpprtwals required to purchase or se 
investments. 

D . There is no formal policy governing tile solicitation of competitive bids for certificates of deposit, 

E. Detailed accounting records were not maintained fur investments. 

F. Procedures were not in effect which would ensure that transactions arising from investments are properly processed 

G. Controls are inadequate to ensure that investment transactthns are recorded tPnely, 

Revenues and Receivables 

1. Segregation of Duties 

A. The following functions were performed by tile same personnel at the Police Jury and are considered incompafibte ill all effective 

inlernal control structure. 
1. Responsibilities fi~r entries in the cash receipts are not separate frond those for general ledger entries. 

2. P~ocedura~ Comrots 

A. Controls are inadequate to provide assurances that tile customer data base and usage records are mathtained to ensure that amounts 

due are billed. 

B. Controls are inadequate to ensure tbat custonlers and assessments due are billed ill a timely manner. 

C. Controls are inadequate to ensure that culvert installations are billed collsistendy ;Ind in a timely manner, 

D. There is no person designated, who is independent from record keeping, to investigate billthg disputes. 

E. Procedures ~re inadequate to provide for the timely firing uf liens for nonpayment of fees when permitted by law. 

F. Procedures are inadequate to provide for the execution of all Legal remedies to collect charged-off or uncollectible amounts. 

G. Procedures are inadequate to ensure that statements of account are mailed to customers or properly owners on a timely basis. 

If. There is no standard policy of supervisory review of the listing of delinquent receivables. 

C,a pital Assets 

1. Segregation of Duties 

A . The following functions were perfonned by the same personnel at the Police Jury and ~lre considered thcompatible in an effective 

internal control structure. 

Responsibilities for inifiating and evaluating c~lpitalexpenditures, leases, and maintenance or repa rare no segregated from 
tile responsibility for accounting, lnaintenance of property records, and general ledger functions. 

Procedural Controls 

A . Individuals who are authorized to initiale capital asset transacfions are not clearly identified anti tbere is not a clear definition of 

the limits of their authority. 

B. Procedures are inadequate regarding autl~orizing, approving and documenting acquisitions and disposal of capual assets. 



C. Procedures are inadequate for approving decisions regarding financing alternatives and tile related accounting principles, practices 
and meth ods. 

D. There is no policy regarding consultation with independent parties to inspect or monitor technically complex projects 

G. Procedures do not exist which would facilitate maintenance of fixed asset property records, and require a periodic physical inventory 

Accnunling policies and procedures are inadequate to account for the recording of leases of assels, and for recognizing the 
addilional funding sources and the associaled liability, 

A. Tile following lkmctions were perfornled by die same personnel at the Police Jury 
internal control structure. 

Responsibilities for requisitioning, purchasing and receiving are not segregated from tile invoice processing, accounts 
payable, and general ledger functions. 
Responsibilities for tile disbursement preparalion and disbursenlent approval funclions are not separate from those for 
recording cash disbursements and general ledger entries. 
Responsibilities for entries into the cash disbursement records are not segregated from those for general ledger entries. 

A . Purchases of goods and services are not always supported by properly authorized requisitions bearing the approval of officials 

designated to authorize requisitions. 

B. The appropriation to be charged is not always indicated on the purchase requisition by the person requesting the purchase 

C. There was not a documented verification of available funds by tile accounting or budget office befilre a conmdtment to purchase 
is made. 

D. Policies regarding collflicts of interest and purchasing plactices are not docunlented and distributed to persons associated with 

the pa~curement process. 

E. Receiving reports were not required before payment was made for goods or services 

F. Distribution of charges are not always reviewed by supervisory level accounting persolme] 

G. Check signers are not furnished with invoices and other supporting data to facilititte review prior to signing the checks 

H . Procedures are not adequate to ensure that department heads are notified of payments made against department budgets 

Procedures are inadequate regarding the checking of invoices for mathematical accuracy prior In payment. 

J. Procedures were inadequate to ensure that bond interest and principal, and other debt payments were consistently made in a timely 
m anner. 

Employee Compensation 

A. The following functions were performed by the same personnel at tile Police Jury arid are considered incompatible in an effective 
intern al control structure. 

Distribution of payroll is performed or supervised by persons who are also responsible for approving time repnrls, and 
make decisions on hiring, firing or promotions, 

2. Tile responsibility for reconcth ng the payroll bank account is assigned m persons who arc also inwllved in other payroll 

processing activities. 



2. Procedural Controls 

A. There are inadequate procedures to document tile authorization or approval of changes in employment salary
, wage ra es. 

deductions, hiring and terminations. 

B. There is no consistent policy or procedure with regard to requiring supervisory review and approval of time cards or lime reports 
prior to payroll check preparation. 

C. There are thadequate policies with regard to changes in the payroll EDP system parameters. 

D. There is no procedure which requires a supervisory review of the payroll registers prior to disbursing tile payroll checks 

The computerized payroll program is configured is such a manner as to allow persunnel to change year to date cumulaPve totals 
by employee without processing a transaction through tile payroll system. For example, whenever a manual payroll check must 
be typed, the year to date and quarter to date totals fi~r the affected employee call, and were. changed widlout entering tile nl,qnual 
check through a normal transaction process. The effect of this process is that the employee W -2 and other reporls are not 
supported by tile detail records of the Police Jury. 

A material weakness is a reporlable condition in which tile design or operatthn of one or more of tile specific internal control structure elements does not 
reduce to a rehttively low level the risk th:tt errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the primary goverllment financial 
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a thnely period by employees ill the normal course of performthg their assigned [klnctions. 

M y consideration of tile internal control slruclure would not necessarily disclose all matters in tile internal control structure dlat nfight be reportable 
conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. 
1 believe all of tile reportable conditions described abnve, except for those reported under "Segregation of Duties" are material weaknesses. 

This report is intended for the infi)rmation of tile Livingston Parish Police Jury's management ~nd tile Legislative Auditor of tile State of Louisiana 
However. this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

June 6. 1996 



LEROY J. CH USTZ 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAN]. AP. 

POST OFFICE BOX 158 DENttAM SPRINGS. LOtlIStANA 70727-0158 (504) 665-3102 FAX (504) 667-3553 

Livingston Parish Police Jury 
Livingston, Louisiana 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIANCE BASED 
ON AN AUDIT OF PRIM ARY GOVERNM ENT FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

PERFORM ED IN ACCORDANCE W ITH GOVERdVM ENTAUDITING STANDARDS 

1 have audited tile primary government financial statements of Livingston Parish Police Jury, Livingston. Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 
31. 1995. and have issued my report thereon dated June 6, 1996. In my report, my opinion was adverse because of the omission of the general fixed asset 
group of accounts; tile om ission of estimates and accruals of closure and postclosure monitoring costs associated with the Parish landfill operations; and 
the om ission of acclalals for com pensated absences. 

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditbtg Standards. issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States and the Louisiana GovernmentalAttdit Guide, issued by the Louisiana Legistative Auditor. Those standards require that I plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to Livingston Parish Police Jury is the responsibility of Livingston Parisb Police Jury 's 
nlallagement, As part of obtainthg reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of the 
Police Jury's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However. file objective of lily audit of tile primary government 
financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, 1 do not express such an opinion. 

Tile results of my tests disclosed file following instances of nonconlpliance that are required to be reported herein under Government Aud#ing Standards 
for which die ultimate resolution cannot presently be determined. Accordingly. rio provision for any liability that may result has been recognized th 
Livingston Parish Police Jury 's December 31. 1995 financial statements. 

PRIOR YEAR FIND INGS 

1. PUBLIC BID LAW  

A The Police Jury lease purcbased several pieces of equipment during tile audit period without soliciting competitive bids. Louisiana 
Revised Statute 38:2212 requires die Police Jury to advertise for conlpetitive bids when purchasing equipment costing in excess of 
$10.000. The Police Jury bought eight such pieces of equipment at a total cost of approximately $565.000.00. The Police Jury's 
records did not reflect the solicitation of bids on these pieces of equipment. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

Tile Livingston Parish Police Jury acknowledges that tile above Louisiana Revised Statute ruay have been compromised. Ahhough 
it may be possible for tile Police Jury to gain colnpfiance by negotiating tile lease purchase contracts to simple leases, we feel that 
it would be detrimental to the parish to do so. All members of the Police Jury have been advised of tile problems associated with 
lease purcbase agreements, and we feel confident that this will not arise again in the future. 

CURRENT YEAR STATUS 

See current year finding number one 

2. CODE OF ETHICS 

A Under LSA-RS 42:1101-1124 no employee or official of the Police Jury nlay accept anything of value from the Police Jury for 
services rendered. One such event occurred in which a Police Juror was paid $775.00 [or repairs to a Police Jury vehicle during the 
audit period. Additionally, during 1995. subsequent to the audit period, another repair was made by tile same Police Juror in the 
amount of $410.00. These occurrences may be immaterial viohltions of tile above referenced statute. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

The event of a Police Juror being paid for setwices rendered has occurred. Steps have been taken to elim inate th is problem . A listing 
of Police Jurors with tileir place of employment has been prepared and submitted to the employees of the Livingston Parish Police 
Jury treasurer's office with instructions not Io issue purchase orders to any business or person contained therein. Also. all purchase 
orders are now issued by file treasurer's office. 

CURRENT YEAR STATUS 

This finding was resolved and no reoccurrences were noted during the 1995 audit. 



B Another possible violation of LSA-RS 42:1101-1124 relates to the Police Jury purchasing materials and/or supplies from die 
employer(s) of members of the Police Jury. I made a request of the Police Jury's legal counsel regarding an interpretation of the 
applicahility of tile statutes to the above transactions. No response has been received as of the date of the release of this report. 
Therefore. I have made no conclusions as to the appropriateness of tile above transactions. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

This possibility has been reviewed and will be tenledied for the 1996 bids. No bid will be accepted from any Juror or their employer 
for goods or services. 

CURRENT YEAR STATUS 

This finding was resolved and no reoccurrences were noted during the 1995 aud 

LAW S AFFECTING BUDGETING 

A The annual budget, including amendments, when compared to actnal revenues or expenditures must not vary unfavorably 5 % or nlore 
according to LSA-RS 39:1310. Budget variances for the year ended 1995 did not comply with the above requirements, based upon 
Statement C. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

The budget had not been monitored th comparison to the actual expenditures in the year 1995. Througb additional staffing of the 
accounting deparlnlent in 1995, this is no longer the case. M onthly reports are made as to the hudget and actual expenditures and 
amendm ents are made as necessary . 

CURRENT YEAR STATUS 

See current year finding number two 

ACCOUNTING. AUDITING. AND FINANCIAL REPORTING LAW S 

A 

B 

C 

Under the provisions of LSA-RS 24:514 the Police Jury is required to maintain adequate accounting records sufficient to provide fur 
periodic reporting of the financial affairs to the Police Jury , and Io prepare and submit sworn annual financial statements to the Office 
of file Legislative Auditor. The Police Jury did not submit annual financial statements for the years 1993 nor 1994. In late 1994. 
it was discovered that several funds within the computerized general Ledger did not contain postings for much of the two years ended 
Decem ber 31, 1994. Additionally, only a few bank account reconciliations were perth rmed baseti the available records. It was also 
discovered that nearly all manual checks written during the two years ended December 31. 1994 were not entered into the computer 
system , nor were most of tile receipts. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

The Livingston Parish Police Jury concnrs that tile financial records ill 1993 anti 1994 were neither prepared or available. However. 
the Police Jury's treasurer's office is under new inanagement. Financial reports are made monthly to all Police Jurors. Also. as 
stated ill response 3A above+ additional staffing and training of the treasurer's office has promoted tile interaction between Police 
Jurors and the treasurer's office. 

CURRENT YEAR STATUS 

Because of the incomplete records described above, the Police Jury did not complete and submit its audit within six months of file 
close of the fiscal year as required by LSA-RS 24:513. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

The Police Jury believes the above statement to be accurate and has taken steps to ensure that this does not reoccur 

CURRENT YEAR STATUS 

This finding was resolved and na were noted during the 1995 audit. 

The Livingston Parish Police Jury did not complete the Louisiana Syslelns Survey and Compliance Questionnaire. In order to comply 
with the provisions of the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide. all governmental units are required Io complete and adopt the 
quesnonnaire. 



M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

Tile Police Jury agrees thai file Louisiana Systems Survey and Compliance Queslionnaire has ant been completed. However. it is 
our intent to complete and adopt the survey for the year ended December 31. 1995. 

CURRENT YEAR STATUS 

This finding was resolved and no reoccurrences were noted during the 1995 aud 

ASSET M ANAGEM ENT LAW S 

A. The Police Jury is required by LSA-RS 24:515 Io maintath records of all general fixed assets ~o include date acquired, cost, and 
disposition of the property as a mthimunl. The Police Jury did lint mathlain their record o1 general fixed assels during the years 1993 
and 1994. The records were last updated through 1992. The Police Jury should take immediate steps to properly record and report 
all asset transactions. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

W e acknowledge that the fixed asset account group ilas not been updated since 1992. It is expected that by the year ended Decenther 
31, 1995, file treasurer's ofiice will have sufficient staffing that will enable us to update and monitor our fixed assets for the future. 

CURRENT YEAR STATUS 

See current year finding number four 

CASIt M ANAGEM ENT LAW S 

A. In order Io provide public fund depository account security and to guarantee against loss, all depository banks are required to maintain 
security in the foma of insurance or pledge of bank owned securities. I noted that the batik accounts were not adequately collateralized 
at numerous times during the two years ended Decenther 31. 1994. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

In January 1995, the under collateralization of bank accounts was discovered and corrected 

CURRENT YEAR STATUS 

This finding was resolved and no reoccurrences were noted durthg the 1995 audit. 

DEBT RESTRICTION LAW S 

A As explained above under Public Bid Law, tile Police Jury entered into lease purchase agreements Io acquire several pieces of heavy 
equipment. In each instance, the agreement requires repayment terms which are in excess of 90 days. According to LSA-RS 
47:1803~4, approval of the State Bond Commission is required in such circumstances. Tbe re was no indication that such approval 
was sought or granted. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

The Livingslon Parish Police Jury does not have a record of bids dlat pertain to the above mentioned lease purchases, nor did the 
Police Jury seek the approval of the State Bond Commission. All Jurors, as well as support staff, have been advised of the 
requirements associated with lease purchases, and we are confident that this will not occur again. 

CURRENT YEAR STATUS 

OTIIER 

A. The Police July had several bond issues outstanding during 1993 and 1994. The bond covenants require the Police Jury to fulth sh 
a financial statement to the bond trustee. As indicated in 4A above, the Police Jury was apparently unable tn prepare annual financial 
statements, and apparently violated the bond covenants regarding annual I~nallcia[ reporting and timely payment of principal and 
interest. 

M ANAGEM ENT RESPONSE 

The Police Jury agrees th at bond covenants relating to financial slatements were compromised. However, as stated in response 4A 



B 

these requirements are being met for tile year ended December 31, 1995 

CURRENT YEAR STATUS 

This finding was resolved and no reoccurrences were noted during the 1995 audit 

The Intern al Revenue Code requires payers to report certain illlbrmation annually. One requirement is that total payments made 
during a calendar year ill excess of $60[).00 tO a non-corporate entity must be reported to the IRS and to the recipient. Another 
requirement is that any employee who is allowed to use a Police Jury vehicle for commuting to and from his/her home should be 
given a 1099 information return form for the value of tile personal usage of die vebicle. The records of the Police Jury do not reflect 
that such reporting was done during 1995. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

The 1099 forms have not been reported to the IRS for tile years 1993 and 1994. It is the thlention of the Livingston Parish Police 
Jury to issue 1099s for the year ended December 31, 1995. for both vendors and employees who use a Police Jury vehicle tot 
com muting to and from home. 

CURRENT YEAR STATUS 

See current year finding num ber six 

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS 

1. PUBLIC BID LAW  

1 noted several instances in which the Police Jury failed to comply with the provisions of the public bid law (Louisiana Revised Statute 
38:2212). I examined the files and made several requests however, Police Jury personnel could not l~lrnish me with documentatthn 
that bids or quotes were obtained prior to making tile purchase. Those purchases are as fnllows: 

Two trailers 
Library shelving 
Two pickup trucks 
Bulk gasolthe purchase 
Bulk gasoline purchase 
Bulk gasoline purchase 
Asphalt material 
Asphalt material 
Ilauling of dirt for road project 
Backhoe loader 
Gradall 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

$ 12,460.00 
35,338.09 
31,795.05 
6,375.03 
6.576.74 
6,648.52 
8,0113.00 
6,492.50 
8,840.00 
48,992.00 
103.0110.00 

Under the new Parish President-Council form of government, debt can only be incurred by ordinance, therefore there is a saleguard 

mechanism in place regarding lease purchases. 

1 noted one instance in which the Police Jury paid $2.1~) per unit of road sand and there was a valid bid from the same vendor lot 
$1.25 per unit. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

The President-Council is aware of the bid law and will abide by its provisions 

LAW S AFFECTING BUDGETING 

A "]'he Police Jury did not comply with tile requirements of the Louisiana Local Goverlunent Budget Act (LSA-RS 39:1301-16). The 
act requires that the proposed budget be made available for public inspection not less than 15 days prior to tile beginning of tile fiscal 
year and the proposed budget must be adopted prior to the beginnthg of the fiscal year. The Police Jury held the public hearing on 
the 1995 budget on June 1. 1995 and adopted the 1995 budget on the same date. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

Under our newly adopted Home Rule Charter, per Section 5-02. tile budget is to be submiued to the Council by tile President at least 
ninety days prior to tile beginning of the fiscal year. The Council will then order a public hcarthg and the budgel shall be finally 
adopted nol later than file second-to-last regular meeting of the fiscal year. The Parish President-Council intends Io follow its Charter 

5 



B 

and the requirements of the Louisiana Local Governnlent Budget Act (LSR-RS 39:1301 16 

"File final 1995 budget did not meet tile requirements of LSA-RS 39:1310 in that actual expenditures plus other uses exceed blldgeled 
expenditures and other uses by greater than 5% . ill file general fund and th tile special revenue funds. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

Tile operating budget will be monitored to insure that actual expenditures phls other uses will not exceed die budgeted expendinlres 
and other uses by greater than 5% . 

ACCOUNTING. AUDITING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING 

The Police Jury failed to maintain adequate accounting records ill accorthlnce wdh LSA-RS 24:514. The 1995 accounting records 
were discovered to be incnrrect and or incomplele by the newly hired finance director in early 1996. According Io the finance 
director all accounting transactions needed to be reentered inlo a new accounting system before accurate aceountthg records and 
finnncial statements could be obtained. This process was completed in late M ay, 1996. Additionally, the finance director discovered 
that many of the bank reconciliations were not completed lot the 1995 year. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

Per Section 4-03 of tile Livingston Parish llome Rule Charter, the Director of Finance will prepare a monthly statement of revenue 
anti expenditures not later than thirty (30) days after tile end of each month. Bank reconciliations must be completed prior to the 
preparation of accu rate financial reports. The Parish President-Council is also in~plementing a new accounting system to accommodate 
for the weakllesses in the current system. 

ASSET M ANAGEM ENT LAW S 

A. As reported ill the 1993-199~. audit, tile Police Jury has not updated its general fixed asset records since 1992 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

Tile Parish President-Council realizes tile general fixed assets have not been updated since 1992. W e are making immediate efforts 
to correct a situ ation dial has been neglected for the past three years. W e inlend to conduct a physical inventory as well as integrate 
an asset subsidiary ledger to our general ledger. 

DEBT RESTRICTION LAW S 

A As explained under Public Bid Law above, the Police Jury acquired a backhoe loader and a gradall during 1995. These assets were 
acquired through a lease purchase arrangement. According to LSA-RS 47:1803 4, approval of the State Bond Commission is required 
n such circum stances. There was no indication that such approval was sought or granted. 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

Approval of any debt incurred will be sought from tile State Bond Commission 

OTH ER 

A. The Police Jury did not adhere to IRS inlbrmation return filing requirements again tot the year 1995 

M ANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSE 

Tile Livingston Parish President-Council will obtain from all vendors and others as required by the Internal Revenue Service their 
currenl address and Taxpayer Identification Nunther and issue 1099's as required. 

1 considered these instances of noncompliance ill fim ning nay opinion on whether Livingston Parish Pnlice Jury's primtlry govern ment financial statements 
as of and for die year ended December 33, 1995 are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conlormdy with general accepted accounfng principles, 
and, except as described in file first paragrapll, this report does not affecl my report dated June 6, 1996 nn those primary government financial statements. 

This report is intended for the infornlation of the Livingston Parish Police Jury 's management and tile Legislative Auditor of tile State of Louisiana 
However, this repor~ is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

June 6. 1996 



LEROY J. CHUSTZ 
CER3 IFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT. APAC 

PUS-I" OFFICE BOX 158 DENItAM SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 70727 0158 (504) 665 3102 FAX (504) 667 3553 

Livingston Parish Police Jury 
Livingston, Louisiana 

iNDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROl. STRI ICTURE 
USED IN ADM INISTERING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM S 

I have audiled file primary government financial statements of Livingston Parish Police Jnry, Livingston. Louisiana, as of and for the year ended Decemher 
31, 1995, and have issued my report thereon daled June 6, 1996. In my report, lily opthion was adverse because of rile om ission of the general fixed asset 
group of accounts; the om ission of estimates and accruals of closure and postclosure monitoring costs associated with rile Parish landfill operations; and 
die omission of accruals for compensaled absences. 1 have also audited the compliance of Livingston Parish Police Jury with requirements applicable to 
major federal financial assistance programs and have issued nay report thereon dated June 6, 1996, 

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Govenlment Auditblg Standards, issued by tile Comptroller General of the 
United States; Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State andLocal Governments: and the Louisiana GovernmentalAudit Guide, 
issued by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. Those standards and GM B Circular A-128 require that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether file primary govern ment financial statements are free of material misstatement and about whether Livingston Parish Police Jury 

complied with laws and regulations, noncolnpliance with which would be material to a major federal fthancial assistance program. 

In planning and performing my audit for the year ended December 31. 1995. I considered the illterna[ control structure of Livingston Parish Police Jury 
in order to determine my auditing procedures for file purpose of expressing my opinion on the primary government financial statements of Livitlgston Parish 
Police Jury and on its compliance with requiremenls applicable to major programs and to report on the internal control structure in accordance with OM B 
Circular A-128. This report addresses my consideration of internal control stru cture policies a~d procedures relevant to compliance with requirements 
applicable to federal financial assistance programs. I have addressed internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to my audit of the primary 
government financial statements in a separate report dated June 6. 1996. 

Tile m anagement of Livingston Parish Police Jury is responsible for establishing and maintaining ao internal control structure. In fulfilling th is responsibility, 
~ t~ te~ ~.tld ~,ld~ooaeo.t~ b~ tt~ttla~ea/ettt ate teqtt~red to assess the expected bettefit.s and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. 
The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against 
loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit 
file preparalion of prinlary government financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance 
program s are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent lim ilations in ally intern al control stru ctu re, errors, 
irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detecled. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods 
is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in con(]idons or that the effectiveness of rile design and operation of policies 
and procedures may deteriorate. 

For file puq~ose of this report. I have classified the signifieant interna 
assistance programs in the following categories. 

ACTIVITY CYCLES 
Receipts/Shipments 
Disbursements/Issue 
Storage/Security 
Financial Reporting 

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
Political Activity 
Davis-Bacon Act 
Civil Rights 
Cash M anagement 
Financial Reporting 
Allowable Costs/Cost Principles 
Drng Free W orkplace 
Adm inislrative Requirements 

SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS 
Types of Services 
Reporting 

For all of tile internal control structure categories listed in the preceding paragraph, I obtained an understanding t)f the desigu of relevant policies and 
procedures and determ ined whether riley have been placed in operation, and I assessed ct)ntro[ risk. 



During tile year ended December 31, 1995, Livingston Parish Police Jury expended 95 % of its total federal financial assistance under major federal filmncial 
assistance programs. 

I perform ed tests of controls, as required by OM B Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operalion of inlenlal control struct0rc 
policies and procedures that I considered relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with specific requirements

, general requirements, and 
requirements govenlthg claims for advances and reimbursements and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of Livingston Parish 
Police Jtlry's major federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. My 
procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to rellder an opinion on these internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, I do 
not express such an opinion. 

M y ctmsideration of tile intertlal control policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters 
in tile internal euntrol structure that nl[ght constitute material weaknesses under standards established by the Att~et~catt l~ 6tttte ctf C~rt~f~ett pLLhtic 
Accountants. A material weakness is a reportable condition ill which file design or operation of one or more of tile thtem al control stnlcture elements does 
not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a federal financial assistance prt~gr~ml 
may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees ill file normal course of performing their assigned functions. 1 noted no matters 
involving the intern al control structure and its operations that I consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. 

M y consideration of the inlenlal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose 
all matters in the internal control structure that might be reporlable conditions and, accordthgly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions 
that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defilled above. 

This report is intended for the infomlatioll of Livingston Parish Police Jury's nlanagement and tile Legis[ative Auditor of the State of Louisiana. llowever 
this report is a matter of public record alld its distribution is not lim ited. 

June 6. 1996 
Accountant, APAC 



LEROY J. CH USTZ 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT. AI' 

Livingston Parish Police Jury 
Livmgston. Louisiana 

POSI" OFFICE BOX 158 DENIIAM SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 70727-0158 (504) 665 3102 FAX (504) 6'67-3553 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIANCE 
W ITH TtlE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO 

FEDERA L FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRA M S 

1 have audited file primary government financial statenlents of Livingston Parish Police Jury , Livingston, Louisiana, as of and for file year ended Decenther 
31, 1995, and have issued my report thereon dated June 6, 1996. hi my report, my opthion was adverse because of the otllission of tile general fixed asset 
group of accounts; the omission of estimates and accruals of closure and postclosure monitoring costs associated with the Parish landfill operations; and 
die om ission of accruals for compensated absences. 

1 have applied procedures to test Livingston Parish Police Jury 's compliance with the following requirements applicable to its federal financial assistance 
programs, which are identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. for the year ended Decenther 31. 1995: political activity. Davis-Bacon 
Act. civil rights, federal financial reports, allowable costs/cost principles. Drag-free W orkplace Act and administrative requirements. 

My procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described in the Office of Management and Budget's Compliance Supplement for Single Audits 
of State and Local Governments. My procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, file objective of which is tbe expression of an opinion on 
Livingston Parish Police Jury's compliance with file requirements listed in file preceding paragraph. Accordingly. I do not express such an opinion. 

W ith respect to file items tested, tile results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with die requirements listed in file second 
paragraph of this report. W ith respect to item s not tested, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that Livingston Parish Police Jury bad 
not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. 

This report is intended for file information of the Livingston Parish Police Jury 's management and tile Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana 
However. th is report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

June 6. 1996 



LERO Y J. CHUSTZ 
ED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT, AP 

Livingslon Parish Police Jury 
Livingston, Louisiana 

POST OFFICE BOX 158 DENHAM SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 70727 0158 (50~) 665-3102 FAX (504I 667 3553 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIANCE 
WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO 

M AJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM S 

I have audiled tile prim ary government financial statements of Livingston Parish Police Jury, Livingston. Louisiana. as of and for tile year ended December 
31, 1995, and have issued nay report thereon dated June 6, 1996. In my report, my opinion was adverse because of tile omission of die general fixed asset 
group of accounts; the omission of estimates and accruals of closure and postclosure monitorthg costs associated with tile Parish landfill operations: and 
file ondssion of accru als for compensated absences. 

I have also audited Livingston Parish Police Jury's compliance with the requirements govenling reporting al/d secu rity over food coupons that are applicable 
to its major federal Enancial assistance program, which is identified ill tile accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. for the year ended 
December 31, 1995. The management of Livingston Parish Police Jury is responsible for the Livingston Parisb Police Jury 's compliance with those 
requirenlents. M y responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with those requirements based on my audit. 

I conducted iily audit of compliance with those requirements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing Standards. 
issued by the Comptroller General of die United States; Of Eee of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Goverplnlents; and 
the Office of Management and Budget's Compliance Supplement for Single Audits of State and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular 
A-12g require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with file specific requirements referred 
to ill tile second paragraph occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Livingston Parish Police Jury 's compliance with those 
requirelnents. I believe that nay audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

In my opinion. Livingston Parish Police Jury complied, in all material respects, with file specific requirements referred to in the second paragrapb that are 
applicable to its major federal financial assistance program for tile year ended December 31. 1995. 

This report is intended for file information of the Livingston Parish Police Ju~y's managenlent and tile Legislative Auditor of tile State of Louisiana 
ttowever, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

June 6. 1996 



LEROY J. CHUSTZ 
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT. AP 

POST OFFICE BOX 158 DENtlAM SPRINGS. LOUISIANA 7072%0158 (504) 665-3102 FAX (504) 667-3553 

Livingston Parish Police Jury 
Livingston. Louisiana 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIANCE 
WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR 
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRA M TRANSACTIONS 

I have audited the primary government financial statements of Livingston Parish Police Jury . Livingston. Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December 
31. 1995. and have issued my report thereon dated June 6. 1996. In my report, my opinion was adverse because of the om ission of file general fixed asset 
group of accounts; the omission of estimates and accruals of closure and postclosure monitoring costs associated with the Parish landfill operations; and 
the omission of accruals for compensated absences. 

In connection with my audit of the primary government financial statements of Livingston Parish Police Jury . and with nay consideration of Livingston Parish 
Police Jury's control stnJcture used to administer federal financial assistance programs, as required by Office of M anagement and Budget Circular A-128, 
Audits of State andLocal Governments, I selected cercain transactions applicable to cercain nonmajor federal financial assistance programs for the year ended 
December 31. 1995. 

As required by OM B Circular A-128, I have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the requirements govern ing types of services allowed 
or unallowed; eligibility; matching; level of effort: and reporting requirements that are applicable to those transactions. M y procedures were substantially 
less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on Livingston Parish Police Jury's compliance with these requirements. 
Accordthgly, I do not express such an opinion. 

W ith respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of nonconlpliance with the requirements listed in the 
preceding paragraph. W ith respect to items not tested, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that Livthgston Parish Police Jury had not 
complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. 

This report is intended for the information of Livingston Parish Police Jury's management and the Legislative Auditor of file State of Louisiana. However 
this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

June 6. 1996 



 

LEROY J. CH USTZ 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT. APAC 

POST OFFICE BOX I58 DENHAM SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 707270158 (504) 6653102 FAX (504) 66%3553 

Livingston Parish Police Jury 
Livingston, Louisiana 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SUPPLEM ENTARY 
SCHEDULES OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

I have audited the primary government financial statements of Livingston Parish Police Jury , Livingston, Louisiana. as of and for the year ended December 
31. 1995 and have issued my repor~ tbereon dated June 6, 1996. In my report, my opinion was adverse because of tile om ission of th e general fixed asset 
group of accounts; the omission of eslimates and accruals of closure and poslclosure monitorthg costs associated with tile Parish landfill operations; and 
die omission of accruals for compensated absences. These primary government financial statements are the responsibility of Livingston Parish Police Jury 's 
inanagenlent, M y responsibility is to express all opinion on these prilnary government financial statements based on my audit. 

I conducled nty audit ill accordance with generally accepted attthting standards, Governtnent Audtting Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of tile 
United States; the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments; and tile Lo uisiana Govertl##lental 
Audit Guide, issued by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. Those standards and OM B Circular A-128 require that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasmlable assurance about whether the primary govenlment financial statements are free of material ndsstatement. All audit thebldes examining, ou a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the primary government I~nancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating file overall primary government financial statement presenlation. I 
believe fllat nty audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

M y audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the primary government financial statements of Livingston Parish Police Jury, taken as 
a whole. The accompanying Schedules of Federal Financial Assislance are presented for purp oses of additional analysis and is nol a required part of file 
primary government financial statement.~. For reasons stated in ale third paragraph of my report daled June 6, 1996 on pages 5 and 6. 1 do not express 
an opinion on the Schedules of Federal Financial Assistance. 

June 6. 1996 
Accountant. APAC 



Federal Grantor/Passthrough 
Grantor/Prott ram Tille 

U.S. Deoartment of Aericulture 

Department of Social Services: 
**Food Stamp Program 
State Administrative M atchthg 

Grants for Food Stamp Progranl 

U.S. Deoartment of Education 

Department of Culture, Recreation 
and Tourism - State Library 

U .S. Department of }lousing 
and Urban Develomnenf 

Passed through State of Louisiana 

Office of Commundy Development 
**Office of Community Development 

Department of Transportation 
and Development: 

Passed through to: 
Livingston Council on Aging 

TOTALS 

*RECONCILIATION TO STATEM ENT B 

Total Receipts 
Less Food Coupons 
Revenue per Statement B 

LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
SCHEDULE 7 

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
For tile Year Ended December 31. 1995 

CFDA Grant 
Number ID Number Receipts 

0.55 

0.56 

84.154A 93-5 

4,228 
4.228 

$6,713,851 
(6,105,0(~}) 
$ 608,851 

01-1042 
014 022 

32.940 

Issues/ 
Expenditures 

$6,208,805 

32.940 

57,500 157.500 

18,010 
335.203 

LA-18-X012 & 13 65~198 

18,010 
335.409 

65,198 

$6,817,862 
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LIVINGSTON PARISII POLICE JURY 
Livingston. Louisiana 

Annual Financial Statements with Independent Auditor's Report 
For the Year Ended December 31~ 1995 

ndependent Auditor's Report on tile Financial Statements 

C O N T E N T S 

PRIM ARY GOVERNM ENT FINANCIAl. STATEM ENTS - OVERSIGUT UNIT 
(COMBINED STATEM ENTS - OVERVIEW ) 

Combined Batance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups 

Governmental Fund Types: 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances 

Com bined Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures. and 
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) 
and Actual - General, Special Revenue, and Debt 
Service Fund Types 

Proprietary Fund Type 
Enterprise Fund 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses. and 
Changes in Retained Earnings 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

TION 
(COMBINING FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS) 

Com bining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures. and 
Changes in Fund Balance 

Com bining Balance Sheet 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures. and 
Changes in Fund Balance 

2 

STATEM ENT PAGE 

4 

6 7 

8-9 

4-25 

SCHEDULE PAGE 

28-29 

30-3 

34-35 

36 37 



Con/bining Balance Sheet 

Com bthil~g Statemem of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance 

SCHEDULE PAGE 

OTtIER REOUIRED FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE INFORM ATION 

ndependent Audilor's Report on Internal Control Stru cture 
Based on an Audit of Primary Government Financial Slalements 
Performed in Accordance W ith Goverltmetlt Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance Based on an Audit of 
Primary Government Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance W ith Government Auditing Standards 

ndependent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Stm cnlre 
Used In Administerthg Federal Financial Assistance Programs 

Independent AudRor's Report on Com pbance W ith the General 
Requirements Applicable to Federal Financial Assistance Programs 

ndepelldent Auditor's Report on Compliance W ith Specific 

Requirements Applicable to Major Federal Financial 
Assistance Programs 

Independem Auditor's Reporl on Compliance W ith Specific 
Requirements Applicable to Nonmajor Federal Financial 
Assislance Program Tnmsactions 

Independent Auditor's Report on Supplementary Schedules of 
Federal Financial Assistance 

5 39 

6 40 

7 



LERO Y J. CH USTZ 
CERTIFIED PUBI.IC ACCOUNTANT. APAC 

POST OFFICE BOX 158 DENHAM SPRINGS, LOUISIANA 70727-0158 (504) 665-3102 FAX (504) 667-3553 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Livingston Parish Police Jury 
Livingston, Louisian a 

I have audited the accompanying primary government financial statements of the Livingston Parish Police Jury , Livingston, 
Louisian a, as of Decem ber 31, 1995 and for tile year ended Decem ber 31, 1995, as lisled in tbe Table of Contents. These 
primary  government finan cial statements are the responsibility of the Livingston Parish Police Jury 's man agement. M y 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these prim ary governlnem financial stateurents based on my audit. 

1 conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; the provisions of Offi ce of M anagement an d Budget Circular A-128

, Audits 
of State and Local Governments; and the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide, issued by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. 
Those standards require that I plan  an d perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuran ce about whether the primary 
government financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the prim ary government finan cial statements. An audit also includes assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estim ates made by man agement, as well as evaluating the overall primary 
govern ment financial statement presentation. 1 believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

As more fully explained in note 7 the Livingston Parish Police Jury  is responsible, as perm it holder, for the W oodside 
Landfill closure and postclosure monitoring costs. Govermnental Accounting Stan dards Board Statemem eighteen requires 
estim ation and accrual of those anticipated costs. The accompan ying financial statements do not include estim ates and 
accruals of such costs. The general fixed asset group of accounts has not been updated since December 31, 1992 an d 
consequently are not an accurate reflection of the Police Jury's investment in general fixed assets. Also, the financial 
stalemcuts do not include accruals of compensated absences of employees of the Police Jury . 

A primary government is a legal entity or body politic and includes all funds, organizations, agencies, departments, and 
offi ces that are not legally separate. Such legally separate entities are referred to as component units. In my opinion, 
because of the effects of the matters referred to in the preceding paragraph the primary  government financial statements 
referred to above do not present fairly, in all material respects, the finan cial position of Livingston Parish Police Jury , 
prim ary government, as of December 31, 1995, and the results of its operations an d cash flows of its proprietary  fund type 
for the year then ended in conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards and Audits of State and Local Governments, l have also issued reports 
on my consideration of the Livingston Parish Police Jury's internal com rn l structure dated June 6, 1996 and reports dated 
June 6, 1996 on its complian ce with laws mad regulations. 

June 6. 1996 
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PRIM ARY G OV ERNM EN T FINAN CIA L STATEM ENTS - OVERSIGH T U N IT 

(COM BINED STATEM ENTS - OVERVIEW ) 



Current Assets 

LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET --  ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROU PS 

STATEMENT A 
December 31, 1995 

With Comparative Amounts for December 31, 1994 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

Cash $ 
Cash on hand 
Investments 
Certificates of Deposit 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other fund s 
Due from other governments 
Other receivables 
State rev. sharing receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Deposits 

Cash with State Treasury 
Fixed Assets 

land  
Buildings 
Accumutated Depreciation 

Other Debits 
Available in general fund 
Available in debt service fund  
Amount to be provided 

LIABILITIES 
Curr Liab (from Curr Assets) 

Accounts payable 
Ad valorem deductions payable 
Due to other fund s 
Due to other governments 
Cash Overdraft 
Payroll taxes payable 
Deposits payable 
Deferred  revenue 

Deferred  Revenue 
Deferred  revenue 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Gen. obligation bond s payable 
Sp. assessement bo nd s payable 
Lease purchases payable 

GENERAL 
FUND 

PROPRIETARY 
FUND TYPES 

ACCOUNT 
GROUPS 

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL ENTERPRISE GENERAL LONG 
REVENUE FUNDS SERVICE FUNDS PROJECT FUNDS FUND TERM DEBT GROU P 

259,980.51 $ 1,041,540.33 
100.00 550.00 

4,470.00 
1,388,695.50 
(702,438.97) 

747,808.15 
1,352,344.86 

$ 1,411,203.72 $ 4,134,806.10 $ 1,047,312.17 $ 204,182.84 $ 1,401,690.96 $ 2,100,153.01 

132,398.02 $ 

59,177.96 
5.449.64 

896.83 8,294.42 

128.607.35 

5,830.39 $ 13,716.00 $ 

32,060.46 2,172.04 

21.616.56 

239.996.61 

1,268.95 $ 

15,692.88 

700.00 

1,179,175.00 
332,789.85 
588.188.16 

197,922.45 960,695.68 299,504.02 15,888.04 17,661.83 2,100,153.01 

FUND EQUITY 
Fund balance res. debt service - - 747,808.15 
Fund  balance unreserved  1,213,281.27 3,174,110.42 
Unreserved  retained  earnings 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

188,294.80 
1,384,029.13 

1,213,281.27 3,174,110.42 747,808.15 I~ ,294.80 1,384,029.13 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 1,411,203.72 $ 4,134,806.10 $ 1,047,312.17 $ 204,182.84 $ 1,401,690.96 $ 2,100,153.01 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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Memo Only 
Current Year 

$ 2.343 

189 
355 
931 
475 
99 
30 
342 
~ 8 
1 

4,470,00 
1,3~ ,695,50 
(702,438,97) 

747,808,15 
352,344.86 

Memo Onty 
Prior Year 

326,363.00 
219,381.38 

52.52 

49,051.85 

4,470.00 
1,388,695.50 
(659,388.36) 

49,051.85 
917,302o21 

1,375,989.94 

$ I0,299,348.80 $ 9,800,039.23 

$ 

239,996.61 

I, 179,175.00 
332,789.85 
588.188.16 

3.591.825.03 

747,808.15 
4,575,686.49 
1,384,029.13 

6,707.523.77 

372.83 
700.00 

104,438.12 

1,436,100.00 
264,237,00 
642.007.00 

3,214,675.74 

~89,601.49 
4,269,035,13 
1,377,675,02 

6,585,363,49 

$ 10,299,348.80 $ 9,800,039,23 



Memo On(y 
Prior Year 

$ I 

6,429,374.86 

$ 6,610,115.68 

(180,740.82) 

(7~ .523.33) 

647,969.82 

467,229.00 

4,740,459.47 

$ 5,207,~ .47 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES --  
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL --  GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, AND DEBT SERVICE FUND TYPES 

STATEMENT C 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

GENERAL 
FUND 

Ad valorem tax 
Franchise fees 
Other taxes 
Licenses and  permits 
Fed eral grants 
State grants 
Fees, charges and  commissions 
Fines and  forfeitures 
Use of money and  property 
Royalties 
Other revenue 

Current Expe nditures 
Legislative 
Judicial 
Elections 
Financial and  administrative 
Other genera[ a(~ininistration 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and  welfare 
Culture and  recreation 
Econc~ic develol:w1w~nt 

Capital Outlay 
Judicial 
Elections 
Financial and a~ inistrative 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health ar~ welfare 
Culture and recreation 

Debt Service 
Principal 
Interest and  fiscal charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceed s frown Capital Lease 
Ope rating Transfers In 
Ope rating Transfers Out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOJRCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expend itures and other sources (uses) 

Fund  Balanc es at begir~ing of year 

Fufw:f Salarces at end  of year 

$ 

313.283.36 

2,431,595.53 

152,565.26 

27,000.00 

4,OOO.O0 
522.23 

11.000.00 

30,683.00 
52,617.25 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

145,644.56 $ 
181.014.75 

303,583.29 
98,13B.03 

1.972.392.29 

2.922.407.87 

34,202.58 
34,399.58 

16,568.81 
28,678.77 
(44,723.13 
46,095.20 
(8,139.93 
019,717.10 
(11,194.21 
24,075.00 
382,528.28 
7,926.B5 

205.663.84 

490.812.34 

(6,675.69) 

(3,519.58) 
18,217.67 

$ 2.267.040.71 $ 2.172.007.09 $ 95,033.62 

164.554.82 

164,554.82 

750.400.78 

~ 

3OO,OOO.O0 
(608,367.32) 

(308,367.32) 

442,033.46 

42.411.56 771,247.81 

585.845.96 

3OO,O00.OO 
(608,367.32) 

(30B,367.32) 

277,478,64 

728.836.25 

$ 206,966.38 $ 1,213,281.27 $ 1,006,314.89 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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SPECIAL 
REVENUE FUNDS 

Budget 

3.420.392.23 

I01,281.14 

30,902.49 

522,988.82 
149,659.47 
331,309o14 
9,502.98 

125,000.00 
411,743.00 
431.692.91 

100,369.00 
150.554.00 

4,206,347.28 

172,226.87 
32,181.48 

57,631.38 

10.000.00 

257,848.08 
303,586.47 
502.914.29 

212,254.69 
47,390.60 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

DEBT 
SERV|CE FUNDS 

718,308.79 $ 275,~ 2.45 $ 

785,955.05 

(70,945.73) 
(32,181.48) 

(26,728.89) 

(362,2T3.47) 
11,318.00 
22,259.04 
8,732.15 

(10,000.00) 

(132,848.08) 
I08,156.53 
(71,221.38) 

(111,885.69) 
103,163.40 

11,~ 2.09 

42,608.36 

330,332.90 

10.571.89 

220,055.77 
97.T31.63 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

855.57 $ 

17,537.86 

41,871.03 

60,264.46 

248,056~00 
61.606.08 

(274,986.88) 

5,655.77 

(737.33) 

(270,068.44) 

I0.571.89 

28,000.23) 
36.125.55 

$ 4,365,002.95 $ 4,929,458.55 $ (564,455.60) $ 328,359.29 $ 309,662.08 $ 18,697.21 

(944,610.72) 

621,600.00 
(249,444.08) 

372,155.92 

(572,454.80) 

1,~ ,3~ .88 

(723,111.27) 

160,967.00 
709,677.67 
(403,484.64) 

467.160.03 

(255,951.24) 

3,401,080.60 

160,967.00 
88,077.67 

(154,040.56) 

95.004.11 

316,503.56 

1,401,680.72 

97"3.61 

973.61 

525,243~72 

(249,397.62) 

12.375.61 12.375.6 

12,375.6 

237,022.01) 

877,562.93 

(238,995.62) 

352,319.21 

$ 1,426,945.08 $ 3,145,129~36 $ 1,718,184.28 $ 527,217.33 $ 640,540.92 $ 113,323.59 



Lease income 

Total operating revenues 

LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES~ EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

STATENENT D 
Year Ended December 31, 1995 

With Con~oarative Actual Amounts for Decemi~ r 31, 1994 

Operating expenses 
Utilities 

Maintenance of prope rty 
Legal and professiona[ 

Insurance 

Depreciation 

Other 

Total ope rating expe nses 

Ope rating incc~  

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Nonope rating Revenues 

Use of money and property 

Total Nonoperating revenues 

(expenses) 

nc~  before ope rating transfers 

Ope rating Transfers Out 

Transfers out 

Total operating transfers 

Net Inccc~e 

ENTERPRISE 

FUND 

Memo Only 

Prior Year 

$ 78,779.00 $ 100,057.00 

78,779.00 

12,633.13 
25,654.13 
3,953.00 

9,921.00 
43,050.61 

268.51 

95.480.38 

(16,701.38) 

23.055.49 

23,055.49 

6.354.11 

100,057.00 

12,979.49 

18,471.24 

9,619.00 
42,371.87 

95.80 

83,537.40 

16,519.60 

25,248.16 

25.248.16 

41.767.76 

(292,114.84) 

(292,114.84) 

(250,347.08) 

Retained Earnings at beginning of year 1,377,675.02 1,628,022.10 

Retained Earnings at end of year $ 1,384,029.13 $ 1,377,675.02 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICY JURY 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

STATEMENT E 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1995 

ncreage (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Net income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net 
cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 

(Increase) decrease in: 

Receivables 
Increase (decrease) in: 

Accounts payable 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

Supplemental disctosures of cash flow information 

Cash paid during the period for: 

nterest 

ncome taxes 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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1,435.00 

(2,925.48) 

47,914.24 

$ 350,566.92 
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LIVINGSTON PARISH POLICE JURY 
Livingston, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended December 31. 1995 

SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Tile Livingston Parish Police Jury is the governing authority for Livingston Parish and is a political subdivision of tile State of Louisiana, The 
police jury enacts ordinances, sets policies, and establishes programs in such fields as social welfare, transportation, drainage, industrial 
inducement, and health services under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236. 

In April of 1984, the Financial Accounting Foundafon established file Govenlmenta[ Accounting Standards Board (GASB) to promulgate 
generally accepted accounting principles and repotting standards with respect to activities and transactions of state and local governmental 
entities. In November of 1984, the GASB issued a codifcation of governnlental accouutthg and fthancial reporting standards. This codification 
is recognized as generally accepted accounting principles for state and local governments. 

As tile governing authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, die Livingston Parish Police Jury is the financial reporting entity for Livingston 
Parish. 'file financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government (police jury), (b) organizations for which the primary government 
is financiMly accounlable, and (c) other organizations for which nature and significance of their relationship with the prinlary goverllment are 
such that exclusion would cause the reporfing enfity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 established criteria for detennthing which component units should be 
considered part of the Livingston Parish Police Jury for financial reporling purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component 
unit withth die reportthg entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in deternfining financial 
accountability. This criteria includes: 

a, The ability of the police jut3, to impose its will on that organization and/or 

b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on tile police 

jury. 

2. Orgatfizations for whicll the police jury does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on file police jury 

3. Organizations for which the reportfilg entity financial statements would be misleading 
because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the police jury has determined that the following component units are part of the reporting entity 

Component Unit 

Fire Protection Districts 

No. 1 

No. 2 

No. 4 

No. 5 

No. 6 

No. 7 

No. 8 

No. 9 

No. 10 

No. 11 

No. 12 

Recreation Districts: 

No. 2 

No. 3 

No. 5 

No. 6 

No. 7 

No. 8 

No. 9 

4 

Fiscal 
Year End 

Decenth cr 3 

June 30 

December 3 

December 3 

June 30 

December 3 

June 30 

June 30 

December 3 

June 30 

June 30 

December 3 

December 3 

December 3 

December 3 

December 3 

December 3 

Decem ber 3 

Criteria 

. 
Used 

1 and 3 

1 and 3 

I and 3 

1 and 3 

1 and 3 

1 and 3 

1 and 3 

I and 3 

1 and 3 

1 and 3 

1 and 3 



LIVIN GSTON PARIStt POLICE JURY 
Notes to the Financial Statenlents, Continued 
Decem ber 31. 1995 

Component Unit 

Livingston Parish Gas 
Utility D istrict 

Sewerage D istricts: 

No. 1 

No. 2 

No. 4 

No. 6 

W ard 2 W ate~vorks District 

W ard 6 W aterworks District 

Gravity Drainage District 
No. 1 

Gravity Drainage District 
No. 5 

Com nlunications District 

Fiscal 
Year End 

Decenth er 3 

Decenth er 3 

December 3 

December 3 

December 3 

December 3 

December 3 

December 3 

Criteria 
Used 

and 3 

and 3 

and 3 

GASB Codification Sections 2600,127 provides for die issuance of primary govermnent financial statenlents which are separate fronl those of 
the reportthg entity. However, a primary governnlent's financial statenlents are nclt a substitute for the reporting entity's financial statements. 
The police jury has chosen to issue financial statements of tile primaly government only, except lbr the inclusion of die CriminM Court and 
Library Special Revenue Fullds, whose financial rec<lrds are maiatained by the lmllce j~ffy. As such, d~e accclmpangfftg ft~tatlcial statements 
are not hitended to and do not report in accordance with GASB Codification Section 2100. 

The parish school board, certain independently elected parish officials, and municipal level governments are exchlded from die accompanying 
financial statelnents as they are considered autonomous governments. These units of government issue financial statements separate from those 
of the parish police jury. 

A. FUND ACCOUNTING 

Tile accounts of the police jury are organized on tile basis of thnds and account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting 
entity. TBe operations of each fund are accounted for with a separale set of self-bahmcing accounts that colnprises its assets, liabilities. 
ftlnti equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses. Revenues are accounted for ill these individual funds based upon tbe purpose for 
which they are to be spenl and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The fnnds presented in the financial statemenls are 
described as follows: 

The General Fund is tile general operating fund of tile police jury. It is used to account for all financial resources, except those required 
to be accounted for ill other hinds. 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for 
specified purposes. 

Debt Service Funds are used to account for tile accumulation of resources for 
interest, and related costs. 

The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial res~mrces used to constnict new facilities in the parish 
Proprietary Type-Enterprise Funds 

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operaced in a manner sim ilar to private business enterprises where 
the intent of the governing body is that the costs {expenses. including depreciation1 of providing goods or services to the general public 
on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily th rough user charges: or where tile governing body has decided that periodic 
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or nel income is appropriate for capita/mathtenance, public policy, managemenl 
control, accounlability, or other purposes. 
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B. FIXED ASSETS AND LONG-TERM  OBLIGATIONS 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operalthns (generu 
rather than in the governmental funds. 

General fixed assets are fllose acquired for general governmental purposes. Assets purchased are recorded as expenditures in the 
governmental funds and capitalized at cost or esthuated cost in tile general fixed assets account group. Interest is not capitalized. 

Fixed assets consisting of certain improvements other than buildings, inc[uding roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, slicers and sidewalks, 
drainage systems, and lighting syslems, have not been capitalized. Such assets nornlally are inlnlovable and of value only to tile Parish. 
Therefore, the purpose of stewardship for capitol e;~pendivares is s~tisfied ~,ith~ut rec~rdil~g these assels. These ficlanci~d seatemel~,~ d<l 
nol thclude file general fixed asset group of accounts. 

Long-term obligations expected to be financed from govenmlental funds are accounted for 
group, not in the governmental funds. 

Tile account groups are not funds. They are concerned only with the measurement of financial position, not with measurement of results 
of operations. 

Fixed assets used ill the proprietary fund operations are included on the balance sheet of the tklnds along with accumulated depreciation. 
Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary filnd operations is charged as an expense against operations. Depreciation 
is computed using the following methods and useful lives. 

Depreciation for the year ended December 31. 1995 has been computed using the straigh 
ranging from three to Menty years, with the majority being ten years. 

C. TOTAl. COLUM NS ON COM BINED STATEM ENTS 

Tolal co[unlns on tile combined statements (Overview) are captioned Memor~mdum Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate 
financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or changes in fin;tncial position in 
confornfity with generally accepted accounting principles; neither is sucb data conlparable to a collsolid~tion. Inlerfund eliminations have 
not been made in file aggregation of th is data. 

D . BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Basis of accounting refers to whe~ re'/euues and expenditures, or expenses, are recoglfi~:ed ill the accouters and reported in the fitlancial 
statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

Tbc govenunental funds are mainmthed on a cash basis of accounting. However. tile governmental funds reported ill the accompanying 
financial statemenls have been converted to a modified accr0al basis of accounting using the following practices in recording revenues and 
expenditures: 

Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing (which is based Oll population and bomesteads in the parish) are recorded ill the 
year the taxes are assessed. Ad valorem taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis, become due oil Novem ber 15th of each year, and 
become delinquent after December 31st. The taxes are generally collected ill December of tile current year and January and Febraary of 

Federal and state grants are recorded when ti~e police jury is entitled to the funds 

Fines and forfeitures are recorded in the year they are received by the tax collector 

t~lerest income on investments is recorded when the investments have matured and the income is available 

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accru al basis of accountthg when tile related fund 
for principal and interest on general long term obligations which are not recognized until due. 
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Transfers between funds which are not expected to be repaid, proceeds from long-term obligations, and the sale of equipment are accounted 
for as other financing sources (uses). 

statem enls, 
recognized when they 

are mail~lained on a cash basis of accounting. However. die funds, as reported in file accompanying financial 
converted to the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized wbcn they are earned, and expenses are 
are thcurrcd, Transfers to/from other funds are accounted Jbr as operating trallsfers in/out. 

BUDGET PRACTICES 

Annually, the police jury adopts budgets on the general fund, special revenue funds, and debt service funds, except lor the funds listed 
below. Budget practices include public notice of tbe proposed budgets, public inspection of the proposed budgets, and public hearings 
on die budgets. FotTnal budgetary integration is not employed; during t~)e year periodic budget comparisons are made as a pael of inter/m 
reporting. Budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting (GAAP Basis). Budgeted anlounls included ill the 
accompanying financial statements include tile originally adopted budget amounts and all subsequent amendments. Appropriations lapse 
at year end. The police jury does not account fur nor report encurabrances. 

The following reconciles the amounts shown as revenues and expenditures for tile special revenue fullds and debt service funds on die 
Conthined St,ale~Jlent of Revenues, Expenditures, ztld Changes in Fu~)d BaJances - BIJdgel (GAAP Basis) and Actu~] with the ~mo~nls 
shown on the Combined Stateraent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances for the year ended December 31. 1995: 

Total Actual Revenue - Special Revenue Funds 
per Statement B 

Less: Funds Not Budgeted: 
LCDBG - Sewer 
Criminal Court W itness 

Total Funds Not Budge'ted 

Total Actual Revenue - Special Revenue Funds 
per Statement C 

Total Actual Expenditures - Special Revenue Funds 
per Statement B 

Less: Funds Not Budgeled: 
LCDBG - Sewer 
Criminal Court W itness 

Totat Funds Not Budgeted 

Tolal Actual Expenditures - Special Revenue Funds 
per Statetnellt C 

Total Actual Revenue - Debt Service Funds 
per Statement B 

Less: Funds Not Budgeted: 
Petition paving 
W edgewood Sinking 

Total Funds Not Budgeted 

Total Actual Revenue - Debt Service Funds 
per Statement C 

Total Actual Expenditures - Debt Serv ice Funds 
per Statement B 

Less: Funds Not Budgeted: 
Petdion Paving 

Toud Ptlnds Not Budgeted 

Total Actual Expenditures - Debt Service ~Zunds 
per Statem ent C 

335.202.67 
31.273.73 

335,214.14 
8,724.73 

27.797,08 
693.03 

366~476.40 

. 
28,490.11 
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CASH 

For purposes of tile statenlent of cash flows, the Dixon M edical Office Fund, the enterprise fund, considers all highly liquid investments 
(including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased m be cash equivalents. 

Cash includes demand deposits al~d interest bearing demand deposits which are fully secured through Ihe pledge of bank owned securities 
or federal deposit insurance. 

Under state law. the police jury may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or titlle 
deposits with state banks organized ttnder Louisiana law and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana. At December 31, 
t995, the police jury has casb and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $3,677,537. 

These deposits are stated at cost. which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) musl be 
secu red by federal deposit insurance of file pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The m~ rket vahle of the pledged securities 
plus th.e federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposil with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name 
of the pledging fiscal agent b~lnk in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. Deposits (bank balances) of 
all fund types at Decenther 31, 1995. are secured as follows: 

Federal deposit insurance 

Pledged securities (Category 3) 
Total insurance and securities 

Unsecured bank balances 

$3.8f15.39fl 

Even dlough the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of GASB Statement 3. Louisiana 
Revised Statule 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities wdhin 10 days 
of being notified by the police jury that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand, 

G. INVESTM ENTS 

Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1271 zutiiorizes tile Parish to invest up to 25% of monies considered to be available ft~t thvesmlent. The 
Dixon llospital enterprise fund investment in U.S, Govenlment securities is classtiied for risk purposes as category three. Tile carrying 
amounl is $189,898 and the market vatue is $223,832. 

H. VACAT1ON AND SICK LEAVE 

Employees of d~e police jury earn from 5 lo 20 days of vacation leave eacb year depending on length of service. Sick leave is earned at 
the rate of one day lor each month of continuous service. Vacation leave must be taken in tile year earned. A maximum of 90 days sick 
leave may be accumulated and carried forward to succeeding years. Upon separation, any accumulated sick leave is forfeited. Employees 
are allowed to earn compensalory leave for hours worked in excess ~)f forty hours per week. At December 31, 1995, the~e were ~  
employee leave benefits recorded in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60. 

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - AC'PUAL AND BUDGET 

Fund 

Special Revenue Funds 

Residential W aste $1,272 857.55 

Actual 

8 

Unfavorable 
Variance 

$211 469.92 

$211~469.9. 2 
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Debt Service Funds: 

Courthouse Sinking 

Road District 505 

Road Disrtie.t 505-1 

Road District 606 

Road District 606-1 

Road District 808 

Road DistrirA 909 
Road District 909-1 

Road District 1010 

Road District 1010-1 

Recreation District No. i 
Planlation Eslales Sinking 

Budeet Acma~ l 

The following funds had actual expenditures over budgeted expenditures for the year ended Decenther 31. 1e~95 

Fund 

Special Revenue Funds 
Road Equipment 

Criminal Court 
Library Tax 
Residential W aste 

Debt Service Funds: 

M agnolia W oods Sinking 

PENSION PLANS 

Total 

Budget 

$1,908.575.13 
102.903.72 

750.927.62 
1.006.819.-92 

$3.769.225.69 

$ 5,477.63 
$ 5477.63 

$ 6,989.73 

$ 6.98973 

Unfavorable 
Variance 

Unfavorable 
Variance 

$502,779.44 
79.323.15 
117.860.95 

25,637,04 

$725,600.5g 

$ 1~512.1(1 
$ 1~512.1(1 

Substamially all employees of tim Livingston Parish Police Jury are members of the Parochial Employees Retirement System of Louisiana 
~Sys',eln}, a muRip~e emple, yer public employee redremet~', system ~PERS). contrrdted and admirdstered by a separate board of trustees. Tile 
System is composed of two distinct plans. Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions. All employees of the Livingston 
Parish Police Jury are members of Plan B. For the year ended 1995. tile total payroll for employees of the Livingston Parish Police Jury 
covered by the System under Plan B was $1.218.971 ; the total payroll for all employees of the Livingston Parish Police Jury was $1.331.671. 

All permar~en', ew.ployees workii1g a', lea~t 28 ht~urs per we.ek who are paid wholly or it1 part from parisb, funds, and all elected parish officials 
are eligible to participate in tile System . Under Plan B. employees who retire at or after age 62 with at least 10 years of creditable service, or 
at or after age 55 with 30 years of creditable service, are entitled to a rehrement benefil, payable monthly fi~r life, equal to 2 per cent of their 
final-average salary in excess of $100 for each year of creditab)e service. Furthermore. employees with al least 10 years of creditable service. 
but less that 30 years, may lake early retirement benefits commencthg at or after age 60. with the basic benefit reduced 3 per cent for each year 
re~iremen~ precedes age 63. In any case, monthly reti~etnent hell.fits paid utrder Plal~ B cannot exceed the lesser o f 100 per cent o f final-average 
salary. Final average salary is the employee's average salary over tile 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. 
Employees who tem dnate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may 
retire at the ages specified above and receive ale benefit accrued to their date of termdlauon, The System also provides death and disability 
benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 
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The following provides certain disclosures for lhe police jury and tile retirement syslem that are requited by GASB Codif'matior~ 

PLAN B 

Contribution rams 
Em ployees 
Employer 

Total current year payroll 
Total current year covered payroll 

Contributions: 
Required by statue 
Employees 
Employer 

Actual: 
Employees 
Em flloyer 

Total 

Act:larially required cnntribulion: 
Dollar amount 
Per cent of total actuarially required 
contribution of all participating 
employers and em ployees 

Rebrement Syslem 
Net Assets 
Pension Benefil Obligation 

December 31. I995 

2.~1% * 
1.00% * 

$1.331,671 
$1,218.971 

PLAN B 

December 31. 1995 

$24,522 
13,317 

$37,g39 

$24,522 
13.3L7 

*in excess of $1tg~ per month, 

$21.978 

4,26% 

Year Ended 
December 31. 1994 

$45,416,793 
(32,7617.~41) 

$12.655.052 

Tile "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary 
increase and step rated benefits, estimated to be payable in tile filtllre as a result of employee service m date. The measure, which is the actuarial 
present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess tile System's fundthg status on a going-concern basis, assess progress 
made ill accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among PERS and employers, The System does not 
make separate measurements of assets and pension beneft obligabons for individual enlployers. 
llistorical trend information showing tile System's progress in accumulating suffcienl assels io pay bt'Jmfits wJ)ell due is presemed in the 
System's December 31, 1994, comprehensive annual financial reporl. Tile police jury, does not guarantee me heaefits gratlted by the System. 

COM PENSATION PAID POH CE JURORS 

Tile schedule of compensation paid to police jurors is presented ill compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session 
of die Lzm isiar~a Legislatu re. C(mq~ensatio~ of ~he police jurors i~ included in the exec~ttive expe~dimres of ~be General Fund, In accordance 
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with Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1233, the police jury has elected the monthly [)ayment method of compensation. Under this method, the 
president receives $900 per month and the other jurors receive $gIx) per mouth, 

POLICE JUROR 1995 

LEASES 

$ 9,432 
9,432 
9,432 
9,600 
10,608 
9,432 
9,432 
9,600 
0.432 

Tile following is a schedule, by years, of fum re minimum lease payments under capital leases together with tile present value of tile ne 
lease payments as of December 31, 1995 (Note 6). 

1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 

EQUIPMENT 

Total minimum lease payments 
Less amount representing interest 
Present value of net m inimum 
tease paym ents 

$230,187 
198,098 
151.282 
69,804 
4.877 

$654,248 
66r061I 

}588,188 

The police jury has no material Iong-ternl, noncancellable operating lease commthnents at December 31. 1995 

CHANGES IN GENERA L LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

The following is a sununary of the general long tem l obligation transactions l~Jr tile year ended Decenther 31, 1995 

Long term obligations 
payable at 01/01/95 

Additions 
Retirements 

Long-term obligations 
payable at 12/31/95 

Bonded 
Debt 

1254,241)) 

$1,179,175 

Certificates 
of 

Indebtedness 

$236,282 

137,54/I 
141,032) 

$332,790 

Lease 
Purchase Total 

298,507 

General obligation bonds certificates of indebtedness, IOl g-terln no es. a d ease-I urchase agrcemcnts are ct n pr sed of he following individual 
issues and outstanding balances as of December 31, 1995: 

$800,000 - 1966 courthouse bonds due in annual installments of $30,000 to $42,001I through 
February 1. 1996; interest at 4 per cent. paid from the Courthouse Sinking fund 

$57,000 - Series 1983B general obligation bonds due ill annual installments uf $6.489.81 to 
$6,052.91 through April 1, 2003: interest at 8.6 per cent, paid from the General Fund 


